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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of Overseas Pakistanis Foundation

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Overseas Pakistanis Foundatiqn (the
Foundation), which comprise the statement of financial nosition as at 30 June 2020, and the mcon?e
and expenditure statement, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
fund and reserve, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting  policies and other explanatory
information, and We state that, €xcept as described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section below,
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3 we have obtained af the information and explanationg Which, to the best of our knowledge and
J belief, were necessary for the Purposes of the audit.

% In our opinion and to the best of our information ang according to the explanations given to us,
j; except for the effects of matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinien section of our report,

the statement of financial Position, the income and expenditure statement, the statement of
Comprehensive income, the statement of changes in fund and reéserve and the statement of cash
flows together with the noteg forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 201 7), in the manner SO required and respectiveiy give a true and fair view of the state of
the Foundation's affairs as at 3g June 2020 and of the deficit, other Comprehensive income, the
changes in fung and reserve and jts Cash flows for the year then ended.

1 Basis for Qualified Opinion

° The Foundation has a policy to Pay financial aid to the legal heirs of destitute families of
Overseas Pakistanis, During the ¥ear, the Foundation received death claims amounting to
Rupees 541.600 million. However, in contravention of the requirements of accounting and
financial reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, the Foundation récognized financiaj aid
expense amounting to Rupees 271.892 million (note 33). Had the financial aid €Xpense been
charged as Per the requirements of accounting ang financial reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan the financial aig €Xpense, related liability and deficit after taxation wouid have
increased by Rupees 26, 708 mitiion, : .
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+4599.402 miliion (note 8)

and 1,119.431 million (note 20). These reprasent advances from Customers against hausing

schemes and receivables against sale of plots, respectively, Management of the Foundation

j has incorporated prior year adjustment with reéspect to advances from customers against

housing schemes disclosed in note 2.26(i). However, in the absence of & reconciliation

between balance as per accounting records and Subsidiary records / files as at 30 June 202¢

J to identify and Properly account for the differences, WE are unable to verify prior year

adjustment disclosed in note 2.26(i) and to determine adjustment, if any, to the Cairying

amount of “advances from customers against housing schemes and receivables against sale of
plots” and corresponding impacts on the financial statements,

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internaticnal Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as appiicable
in Pakistan. Our reésponsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors

L“..___‘l......_f

———d

A member of

@ Nexia

Internationa]

R




P e L s o¥ [ WOUUSSNY [ S—

Riaz Ahmad & Company

Chartered Accountants

Responsibilities for the Audiit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Foundation in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (‘the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following matters:

- As stated in note 1.3 to the financiai statements, the consolidated financial statements of the
Foundation by consolidating the results of its wholly owned subsidiary, Kaghan Brick Works
Limited, have not been prepared since the effect is immaterial. :

- Note 7.2 to the financial statements which more fully explains the status of claims related to
United Nations Compensation Commission Funds.

- Note 22 to the financial statements which states that the recoverability of taxation receivable
amounting to Rupees 135.400 miliion is subject to acceptance of refund claims by taxation
authorities.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors’ report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conciusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears. to ke
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We draw attention to the matters described
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above. Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or
not the other information is materially misstated with respect to these matters. Sy ko .

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Governors for fhe Finéhcial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion except for the effects of matters described
in Basis for Qualified Opinion section of cur report: :

a)

b)

<)

- d)

proper books of account have been kept by the Foundation as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

the statement of financial position, the income and expenditure statement, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in fund and reserve and the statement of
cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the

Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Foundation'’s business; and

no Zakat was deductible at sourcé under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1580 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Raheel
Arshad.
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Date: 10 F EB 2022
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OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
Restated
NOTE Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Return on deposit accounts and investments 25 598,459,326 384,498,443
Housing division 26 413,841,392 1,580,292,130
Welfare division 27 2,791,899 2,280,310
Education division 28 925,306,828 964,558,076
Training division 29 487,360 695,891
Publicity and marketing cell 30 = 226,002
Other income 31 61,368,664 75,452,554
2,002,255,469 3,008,003,406
EXPENDITURE :
Housing division 32 450,934,956 1,838,237,948
Welfare division 33 451,009,792 334,774,429
Education division 34 1,348,197,996 1,175,230,617
Publicity and marketing cell 35 15,048,917 11,777,681
Administrative and other expenses 36 736,282,870 670,369,474
3,001,474,531 4,030,390,149

Deficit before taxation

Taysthan
aAxgaulon

Ceficit after taxation

_(10252528%4)

(999,219,062)

/ 27 AN
(30,033,232)

(1,022,386,743)
(36,367,251)

(1,058,753,994)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. ’29 s

el

MANAGING DIRECTOR

o

AR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

MEMBER BOARD"OF GOVERNORS '
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OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

DEFICIT AFTER TAXATION

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Items that will not be reclassified to Income and exponditure 2ccount
Remeasurement gain on employees' retirement benefit plan

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to income and expenditure account
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive ioss for the year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. &«-c

a

75 e

MANAGING DIRECTOR THIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

2020 2019
Restated
Rupees Rupees

(1,029,252,894) (1,058,753,994)

150,168,394 57,996,647

e

i

150,168,394 57,996,647

(879,084,500) (1,000,757,347)

=

MEMBER BOARD OF GOVERNORS
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OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND AND RESERVE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Balance as at 30 June 2018 - as previously reported

Impact of restatement (note 2.26)
Balance as at 30 June 2018 - restated

Adjustment on adoption of IFRS 15
Receipts directiy credited to welfare fund

Deficit for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year
Totai comprehensive loss for the year

Balance as at 30 June 2019 - restated
Receipts directly credited to welfare fund
Deficit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total cemprehensive loss for the year

Ralance as at 30 June 2020

The annexed notes form an integral part: of

i
\;t

e

MANAGING DIRECTOR

-

these financial statements. (n
o

CHIZF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Capital
Welfare fund e Total
------------------- Rupees ~---r=~~r-=memmeem-
6,443,709,097 156,250 6,443,865,347
$5,237,368 - 95,237,368
6,538,946,465 156,250 6,539,102,715
(451,599,4/2) - (451,599,472)
952,477,473 - 952,477,473
(1,058,753,994) = (1,058,753,994)
57,996,647 - 57,996,647
(1,000,757,347) - (1,600,757,347)
6,039,067,119 156,250 6,039,223,369
1,087,569,049 ~ 1,087,569,049
(1,029,252,894) - (1,029,252,894)
150,168,394 - 150,168,394
(879,084,500) - (879,084,500)
6,247 551,668 156,250 -~ 6,247,707,918

AU

MEMBER BOARD OF GOVERNORS
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OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FEMIEN ST RN WA GMARET MW
L -

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Deficit before taxation

Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items:

Depreciation - property and equipment
Depreciation - right-of-use assets
Amortization

Depreciation - investment properties
Provision for staff retirement benefits
Advance to supplier written off
Provision against staff advances

Reversal of provisicn against doubtfu! mobilization advances
Accrued interest on short term investments written off

Staff advances written off

Capital expenditure written off

Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets
Finance cost

Liabilities written off

Return on deposit accounts and investments
Operating loss before working capital changes

Working capital changes:

(Increase) / decrease in current assets:
Development properties - housing schemes
Contract receivables

Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Increase /{decrease) in current liabilities:
Claims payable
Contract liahilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Cash used in operations
Long term advances - net
Income tax paid / refund
Employee benefits paid
Finance cost paid

Net cash used In operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure on operating fixed assets
Capital expenditure on intangibles

Capital expenditure on capital work in progress
Proceeds from disposai of operating fixed assets
Short term investments encashed / (made) - net
Interest received

(Increase) / decrease in long term deposits

Net cash from / (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FIMAMCING ACTIVITIES

Welfare fund receipts
Payments against lease liabilities
Net cash from financing activities

Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivaients at beginning of the year

Effect of exchange rate changes
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

The{apnexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. B

-

2o
rwn

2020 2019
Restated
Rupees Rupees
(999,219,062) (1,022,386,743)
52,254,562 50,435,727
20,214,079 r
1,588,235 1,289,161
1,756,209 1,801,239
335,867,485 246,928,125
1,152,380 -

- 1,028,740

= (10,012,500)

= 46,433

2,270,551 781,229
1,359,721 -

- (4,654,903)
18,703,777 6,167,263
(5,465,879) -

(598,459,326) (384,498,443)

{1,167,981,268)

(1,113,074,672)

(500,408,836)

MANAGING DIRECTOR

2,922,185,235

38,425,121 (1,161,008,051)
(14,568,589) 135,242,456
(476,552,304) 1,896,418,640
140,534,160 100,384,934
430,840,302 (1,567,563,388)
166,788,765 (21,646,150)
738,163,227
(306,370,345)

3,577 144 (15,317,655}
(25,735,083) 44,891,388
{(138,963,301) (57,129,747)

(812,783) (6,167,263)
(162,934,023) (33,723,278)

(1,069,304,368) (739,203,314)

(11,693,736) (25,430,952)
(1,926,782) (1,048,500)
(292,340,754) (232,888,050)

e - - 5,135,443
220,404,570 (579,644,399)
233,192,313 383,091,139

- (282,821)] - 196,341
147,353,480 (850,588,978)
1,087,569,049 952,477,473
(20,839,238) . =
1,066,729,811 952,477,473
144,778,923 (237,315,415)
1,174,057,817 1,410,012,365

Sl 1,360,871
1,318,836,740

A%

1,174,057,817

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

MEMBER BOARD OF GOVERNORS



[S——

b

OVERSEAS PAKISTANIS FOUNDATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

LEGAL STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

1.1 Overseas Pakistanis Foundation (the Foundation) is @ Company limited by guarantee and was

incorporated under the repealed Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies Act, 2017) with
the objectives to advance social welfare of Pakistanis abroad, their families and dependents in
Pakistan and contributing towards their systematic rehabilitation on return. The registered
office of the Foundation is situated at Shahrah-e-Jamhuriat, G-5/2, Islamabad.

The welfare fund established under Rule 26 of the Emigration Rules, 1979 vests in and is
controlled by the Foundation and the amounts received in the designated bank accounts of
the Foundation are reflected in the books of account of the Foundation.

i) The geographical location and addresses of the Foundation’s operating units are as under:

Sr. No. Operating unit Address

i. Head Office Shahrah-e-Jamhuriat, G-5/2, Islamabad

Regional offices:

2 Lahore I-M, Gullberg-III, Lahore

53 Peshawar Plot No. 33, Sector B-1 Phase V, Hayatabad,
Peshawar

4, Quetta House No. 1-A, Block No. 4, Satellita Town,
Quetta

e Mirpur House Mo. 60-A, Block 5-A, Near Jamia Mosque,
Sector D-4, Mirpur, Azad Jammu and Kashmir

6. Karachi 2/A-20, Block 6, PECHS, Near Bank Al-Habib

% Limited, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi
7. Multan Shama Plaza 123/ABC, 2nd Floor, Old .

Bahawalpur Road, Nishter Chowk, Multan

Educational Institutions:

8.  OPF Girls College Park Road F-8/2, Islamabad

9.  OPF Boys College Sector H-8/4, Islamabad _

10. OPF Girls Higher Secondary School Block C, Satellite Town, Rawalbindi'

11. OPF Public School Gujar Khan Road, Kallar Syedan, Rawélpindi;

12. Girls Higher Secondary Scheol New Satellite Town, near Al - Hamra Hall .
Bhalwal, Sargodha

13. OPF Public School House No. 160-161, Mir Hassan Road, Model

Town, Sialkot
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Sr. No. | Operating unit Address jl

14. OPF Public School House No. 1, Wilayatabad, Oppt. Naz Cinema,
Vehari Road, Multan

15. OPF Public School Government Colony Okara Road, Depalpur,
Okara

16. OPF Public School OPF Housing Scheme, Bhimber Road, Gujrat

17.  OPF Public School House No. 4 and 5, Sector S, Green Town
Opposite District Complex, Pakpattan

18. OPF Public School Red Crescent Building, Malkani Petrol Pump,
Larkana Road, Dadu

15. OPF Pubiic Schooi Red Crescent Buiiding, Kiyani Road, Sanghar

20. OPF Public School OPF Housing Colony, Nodero Road, Larkana

21.  OPF Public School Near Civil Hospital Road, Badin

22.  OPF Public School Nishter Road Near K.M.C Workshop, Karachi

23. OPF Public Schoof Samungli Road, Near Kidney Hospital, Quetta

24, OPF Public School Badhani Road, Dawranpur, OPF Housing Colony,
Peshawar

25. OPF Public School B and R Colony, Turbat

26. OPF Public School Housing Scheme, Kotli, Azad Jammu and
Kashmir

27. OPF Public School D-30 and 31, Housing Scheme, Upper Chatter
Muzaffarabad, Azad Jammu and Kashmir

28. OPF Public School House MNo. 74, Sector F-1, Mirpur, Azad Jammu
and Kashmir

25. OPF Public School Muslimabad, P.O PTS Main Road, Hangu

30. OPF Public Schootl Safdar Road, Dab No. 1, Mansehra

31. OPF Public School Fort Road, Gulshan Colony, Dera Ismail Khan

Hospitals and training institute:

32. OPF Eye Hospital Tonsa Road, Near Cement Factory More, Dera
Ghazi Khan

33. OPF Eye Hospital OPF Housing Scheme Chatterpan, erpur Azad
Jammu and Kashmir

34. Vocational Training Institute

Vocational Training Centre, Peshawar
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b)

The Foundation has a wholily-owned subsidiary ‘Kaghan Brick Works Limited’ (KBWL). The

‘financial position of KBWL based on its un-audited financiai statemenis as at 30 Juine 2620 is

as follows:

| Particulars 2000 2019 . ]
Rupees Rupees

Total assets 1,441,525 1,441,525

Total liabilities (mainly include payable to the Foundation) 86,209,456 86,179,456

Net equity (84,767,931)  (84,737,931)

Total liabilities and equity 1,441,525 1,441,525

Since the Foundation has fully provided for its investment in KBWL (see note 15.2) and as the
assets and liabilities of KBWL as shown above are not material in the overall context cf the
financial statements of the Foundation, management believes that consolidating the resuits of
KBWL will not add value to the users of the financial statements and accordingiy it is
considered appropriate not to prepare the consolidated financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are
set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless
otherwise stated:

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The approved accounting and reporting
standards applicabie in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Accounting Standard for Not for Profit Organizations (Accounting Standard for NPOs)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as notlfed under the
Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017;

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the

IFRSs or the Accounting Standard for NPOs, the provisions of and directives.issued under the
Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Accounting convention

~

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convent:on .except
as otherwise stated in respective accounting palicies.
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c) Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to
exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Foundation's accounting policies.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonabie under
the circumstances. The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the
Foundation's financial statements or where judgments were exercised in application of
accounting policies are as follows:

Useful lives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

Estimates with respect to residuai vaiues, usefui iives and pattern of flow of economic benefits
are based on the analysis of the management of the Foundation. Further, the Foundation
reviews the value of assets for possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the
estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of property and
equipment and intangibies, with a corresponding effect on the depreciation / amortization
charge and impairment. e

Income tax

In making the estimates for income tax currently payable by the Foundation, the management
takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions of appeliate authorities on
certain issues in the past.

Allowance for expected credit iosses

The allowance for expected credit iosses assessment requires a degree of estimation and
judgment. The Foundation has clected to measura loss allowance for contract receivables
using IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ simplified approach is based on the lifetime expected
credit loss, grouped based on days overdue, and makes assumptions to allocate an overall
expected credit loss rate for each group. These assurnptions include recent sales experience
and historical collection rates.

Provisions

As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws,
regulations, public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many .
years in the future, the Carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the amount of previously
recognized provision is recognized in the income and expenditure “statement unless the
provision was originally recognized as part of cost of an asset.

Contingencies
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Impairment of investment in subsidiary company

In making an estimate of recoverable amount of the Foundation's investment in subsidiary
company, the management considers future cash flows.

Employees’ retirement benefit

The cost of the defined benefit plans is determined using actuarial valuation. The actuarial
valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates, future salary increases and

mortality rates. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to
significant uncertainty.

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Foundation assess each of its contracts with customers to determine whether performance

obligations are satisfied over time or at a point in time in order to determine the appropriate
method of recognising revenue.

In cases where the Foundation determines that performance obligations are satisfied at a point
in time, revenue is recognised when control over the asset that is the subject of the contract is
transferred to the customer. The Foundation determines the transaction price in respect of
each of its contracts with customers and in making such judgment the Foundation assess the
impact of any variable consideration in the contract (if any), due to discounts or penalties, the

existence of any significant financing component in the contract and any non-cash
consideration in the contract.

When recognizing revenue in reiation to tuition fee, the key performance obligation of the
Foundation is considered over the period of time when the services are rendered to students.

Leases

The Foundation assess whether a contract is or contains 2 lease at inception of the contract.
This assessment involves the exarcise of judgement to determine if the control of an
unidentified asset has been passed between the parties. Controls exist if substantially all of the
economic benefits from the use of asset are transferred to the lessee and the lessee has the
ability to direct its use for a pericd of time. As per IFRS 16, the Foundation assess the lease
term as the non-cancelable lease term and uses incremental borrowing rate as the discount

rate to determine the present value of lease payments for determination of lease liability and
related right-of-use asset. .

Development properties i e 3

The Foundation reviews the net realisable value of development properties to assess any
diminution in the respective cariying values. Net realizable value (NRV) for completed
development property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the
reporting date and is determined by the Foundation, based on comparable transactions
identified by the Foundation for property in the same geographical market serving the same
real estate segment. NRV in respect of development property under development is assessed
with reference to market prices at the reporting date for similar completed property, less

estimated costs to complete the development and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale, taking into account the time value of money, if material.

Investment properties (note 2.17 & 2.19)
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Standard, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting
" 'standards that are effective in curréiil yeai aind aic ieievaic 1o the Foundation

Following standard, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting

standards are mandatory for the Foundation’s accounting periods beginning on or after 01
July 2019:

IFRS 16 'Leases’
IFRS 9 (Amendments) 'Financial Instruments’
Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits' - Plan Amendment, Curtaiiment or
Settlement
o IAS 28 (Amendments) 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures'
® IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments'
e  IASB's Annuai improvements Lo IFRSs: 2C15 - 2017 Cycle

The Foundation had to change its accounting policies and make certain adjustments without
restating prior year results following the adoption of IFRS 16. These are disclosed in note 2.2
to the financial statements. Most of the other amendments listed above did not have any

impact on the amounts recognized in prior periods and are not expected to significantly affect
the current or future periods.

Standards and amendments to published appiroved accounting standards that are
effective in current year but not relevant to the Foundation

There are other standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards that
are mandatory for a cromtmg pc-mds beginning on or after 01 July 2019 but are considered
not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Foundation’s financial
statements and are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective but relevant to the Foundation

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for the
Foundation’s accounting periods beginning on or after 61 July 2020 or later periods:

Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 01 January 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in
.IAS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality
in IFRS. In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgments
when preparing general purpose financial statements in accordance with IFRS.

On 29 March 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) has issued a
revised Conceptual Framework. The new Framework: re-introduces the terms stewardship
and prudence; introduces a new asset definition that focuses on rights and a new liability
definition that is likely to be broader than the definition it replaces, but does not change the
distinction between a liability and an equity instrument; removes from the asset and liability
definitions references to the expected flow of economic benefits-this lowers the hurdle for
identifying the existence of an asset or liability and puts more emphasis on reflecting
uncertainty in measurement; discusses historical cost and current value measures, and
provides some guidance on how the IASB would go about selecting a measurement basis for
a particular asset or liability; states that the primary measure of financial performance is profit
or loss, and that only in exceptional circumstances will the IASB use other comprehensive
income and only for income or expenses that arise from a change in the current value of an
asset or liability; and discusses uncertainty, derecognition, unit of account, the reporting
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entity and combined financial statements. The Framework i IS not an IFRS standard and does

“not override” any standaid, so nothing wit change-in the short term: The revised Framework .

will be used in future standard-setting decisions, but no changes will be made to current
IFRS. Preparers might also use the Framework to assist them in developing accounting
policies where an issue is not addressed by an IFRS. It is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 01 January 2020 for preparers that develop an accounting policy based
on the Framework.

Amendments to IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 01 January 2020). The International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has issued
‘Definition of Business’ aimed at resolving the difficulties that arise when an entity determines
whether it has acquired a business or a group of assets. The amendments clarify that to be
considered a business, an acquired set of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an
input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the ability to create
outputs. The amendments include an election to use a concentration test. The standard is
effective for transactions in the future and therefore, would not have an impact on past
financial statements. ‘

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’, IAS 39

‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ and IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments:
Disclosures’ is applicable for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020.
The G20 asked the Financial Stability Board (FSB) to undertake a fundamental review of
major interest rate benchmarks. Following the review, the FSB published a report setting out
its recommended reforms of some major interest rate benchmarks such as IBORs. Public
authorities in many jurisdictions have since taken steps to implement those recommendations.
This has in turn led to uncertainty about-the long-term viability of some interest rate

" benchmarks. In these amendmeants, the term interest rate benchmark reform refers to the

market-wide reform of an interest rate benchmark including its replacement with -an
alternative benchmark rate, such as that resulting from the FSB's recommendations set out in
its July 2014 report 'Reforming Major Interest Rate Benchmarks' (the reform). The.
amendments made provide relief from the potential affects of the- uncertainty caused by the

reform. A foundation shall apply the exceptions to al! hedging relationships dlrectly affected
by interest rate benchmark reform.

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of
Financial Statements”) effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022.
These amendments in the standards have been added to further clarify when a liahility is
classified as current. The standard also amends the aspect of classification.of liability as non-
current by requiring the assessment of the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to
defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.-An entity

shall apply those amendments retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8 ‘Accountlng Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37 ‘Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’) effective for the annual period beginning on or

~after 1 January 2022 amends IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ by mainly adding

paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract. Cost of fulfilling a
contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is onerous. An entity is required to
apply the amendments to contracts for which it has not yet fulfilled ali its obligations at the
beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of
initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the
amendments require an entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the
amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings or other
component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application.
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Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16

““‘Property, Piant and” Equipment) effeciive for the annual period ~beginning on or after 1

January 2022. Clarifies that sales proceeds and cost of items produced while bringing an item
of property, plant and equipment to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management e.g. when testing etc., are recognized in
profit or loss in accordance with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of those
items applying the measurement requirements of IAS 2 ‘Inventories’. The standard also.
removes the requirement of deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity
shall apply those amendments retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and
equipment that are brought to the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management on or after the beginning of the earliest
period presented in the financial statements in which the entity first applies the amendments.
The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an
adjustment to the opening baiance of retained earnings (o other component of equity, as
appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented.

The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022.

- __IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’ — The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only
fees paid or received between the entity (the borrower) and the lender, including fees
paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other’s behalf, when it

applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to
derecognize a financial liability.

- IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ — The amendment partially amends Illustrative Example 13
accompanying IFRS 16 'Leases’ by excluding the illustration of reimbursement of
leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective of the amendment is to resolve
any potential confusion that might arise in lease incentives.

The above amendments and improvements do not have a material impact on the financial
statements.

Standards and amendments to approved published standards that are not yet
effective and not considered relevant to the Foundatlon

There are other standards and amendments to published standards that are mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2020 but are considered not to be relevant

or do not have any significant impact on the Foundation’s financial. statements and are
therefore, not detailed in these financial statements

IFRS 16 “Leases”

The Foundation has adopted IFRS 16 from 01 July 2019. The standard replaces IAS 17
'Leases' and for lessees eliminates the classifications of operating leases and finance leases.
Except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, right-of-use assets and
corresponding lease liabilities are recognized in the statement of financial position. Straight-
line operating lease expense recognition is replaced with a depreciation charge for the right-
of-use assets (included in operating costs) and an interest expense on the recognized lease
liabilities (included in finance costs). In the earlier periods of the lease, the expenses
associated with the lease under IFRS 16 will be higher when compared to lease expenses
under IAS 17, as the operating expense is now replaced by interest expense and depreciation
in the income and expenditure statement. For classification within the statement of cash
flows, the interest portion is disclosed in operating activities and the principal portion of the
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lease payments are separately disclosed in financing activities. For lessor accounting, the

“'standard does not substantiaily change 1iow a lessor accounts for jeases. >

Impact of adoption

IFRS 16 has been adopted using the modified retrospective approach as allowed under Para
C5(b) of Appendix C of IFRS 16 “Leases” and as such the comparatives have not been
restated. The impacts of adoption as at 01 July 2019 are as follows:

| Particulars | Rupees |
Right-of-use assets increased by 106,775,147
Prepayments decreased by : “1,50§,142
Lease liapiiities increased by 102,273,998
a) Foundation as a lessee

Right-of-use assets

A right-of-use asset is recognized at the commencement date of a lease. The right-of-use
asset is measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted
for, as applicable, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date net of any
lease incentives received, any initial direct costs incurred, and, except where included in the
cost of inventories, an estimate of costs expected to be incurred for dismantling and removing
the underlying asset, and restoring the site or asset.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of the
lease or the estimatad useful life of the asset, whichever is shorter. Where the Foundation
expects to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the depreciation
is charged over its estimated useful life. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment or
adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities.

The Foundation has elected not to recognize a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease
liability for short-term leases with terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets,

Lease payments on these assets are charged to income and expenditure staterment as
incurred.

Lease liabilities

A lease liability is recognized at the commencement date of 3 lease, The lease liability is
initially recognized at the present value of the lease payments to be made over the term of
the lease, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate’ cannot be
readily determined, the Foundation's incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments comprise of
fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on
an index or a rate, amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees, exercise
price of a purchase option when the exercise of the option is reasonably certain to occur, and
any anticipated termination penalties. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. :

Lease liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The
carrying amounts are re-measured if there is a change in the foliowing: future lease payments
arising from a change in an index or a rate used; residual guarantee; lease term; certainty of
a purchase option and termination penalties. When a lease liability is re-measured, an
adjustment is made to the corresponding right-of-use asset, or to income and expenditure
statement if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is fully written down.
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b) Foundation as a iessor

Leases in which the Foundation doces not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue in the
profit or loss due to its operating nature. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and
arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are
recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Employee benefits

Gratuity

The Foundation operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for all of its employees
excluding Girls Coliege, F-8/3, Islamabad for which the Foundation operates un-funded
gratuity scheme, who complete qualifying period of service. The liability recognized in respect
of defined benefit plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the
reporting period less fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. The charge for the
year is based on actuarial valuaticn. The amounts arising as a result of remeasurements are
recognized immediately, with a charge or credit to other comprehensive income in the periods

in which they occur. Past-service costs are recognized immediately in income and expenditure
statement.

Employees’ compensated absances

The Foundation has the policy to provide for compensated absences of its employees in
accordance with respective entitisment on cessation of service.

The Foundation accounts for the fiability in respect of employees' compensated absences in
the year in which these are earnad. Provisions are made annually to cover the obligation for
employees’ compensated absences based on actuarial valuation and are charged to the
income and expenditure statement. The amount recognized in the statement of the financial
position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligations. Actuarial gains and

losses are charged to the income and expenditure statement immediately in the period when
these occur.

Taxation

Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year. determined in
accordance with the prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is
calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the surplus for the year,
if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary,

to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year
for such years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences
arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit.
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2.7

; Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and

deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probavle that taxabie piofits will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be
utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
differences reverse based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income and expenditure
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive

income or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the Foundation are measured using the currency

of the primary economic environment in which the Foundation operates (the functional
currency). The financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Foundation’s

~ functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at
exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Transactions in foreign currencies are
translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settiement of such transactions and
from the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are charged or credited to income and- expenditure
statement. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date af
transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency that a

stated at fair value are transiated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the dan
when fair values are determined.

Property and equipment and depreciation

Operating fixed assets

Items of property and equipment except freehold land are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Freehold land is stated at cost less
impairment losses, if any.

If significant parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property and equipment. Any

gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment is recognlzed in income and
expenditure statement.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Foundation and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All

other repair and maintenance costs are charged to income and expenditure statement during
the period in which they are incurred.
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2.3

pepreciation

Depreciation / amortization is calculated to write off the cost of items of property and
equipment less their estimated residual values using reducing balance method, at the rates
given in note 11.1, over the useful lives. Leased assets are amortized over the shorter of the
leased term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Foundation will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. Depreciation / amortization is recognized in
the income and expenditure statement. Depreciation / amortization on additions is charged
from the month the assets are available for use while no depreciation / amortization is
charged in the month in which the assets are derecognized / disposed off. Depreciation /
amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted if appropriate.

De-recognition

An item of operating fixed assets is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of
the asset is included in the income and expenditure statement in the year the asset is de-
recognized. :

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less identified impairment losses, if any. All
expenditure connected with specific assets incurred during installation and construction period
are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are transferred to operating fixed. assets as
ard when these are available for use.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, which are non-monetary assets without physical substance, are recognized
at cost, which comprise purchase price, non-refundable purchase taxes and other directly
attributable expenditure relating to their implementation and customization. After initial
recognition an intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
impairment losses, if any.

Amortization

Intangible assets are amortized from the month, when these assets are available for use,
using the reducing balance method, whereby the cost of the intangible asset is amortized
over its estimated useful life over which economic benefits are expected to flow to the
Foundation. The useful life and amortization method is reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate,

- at_each reporting date.

3 -

Development properties — housing schemes

Costs incurred on land acquisition, development and supervision are initially included in
‘Development properties — housing schemes’ presented under current assets. - . ;

Subsequent to initial recognition, work in progress of development properties is valued at
lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises land purchase cost and development
and supervision costs of development properties. Net realizable value, in case of allotted
plots, represents the allotted price of plot less estimated cost of completion to development
work, and estimated cost necessary to be incurred for such sale. In case of un-allotted plots,
net realizable value represents estimated selling price of plot (not necessarily based on
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independent valuation) less estimated cost of completion of development work and estimated
cost necessary to be incurred for suci saie. :

On fulfilling the revenue recognition criteria, the related cost.of the plot includeq in
‘Development properties — housing schemes’ is charged to income and expenditure
statement.

Advances from customers

Funds received against allotments of plots are recognized as advances from custome.rs and
transferred to income and expenditure statement when conditions necessary to recognize the
revenue from sale of plots are met.

Investmentis and Olnei ninanciat as5ets

a) Classification
The Foundation ciassifies its financial assets in the foilowing measurement categories:

< those tc be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other
comprehensive income, or through profit cr loss}, and
» those tc be measured at amortized cost

he classification depends on the Foundation's business model for managing the
financiai assets and tha contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in income
and expenditure statament or other comprehensive income. For investments in debt
instruments, this wili depend on the business model in which the investment is held.
For investmants in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Foundation has
made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Foundation
reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing
those asseis changes.

)] Measurement

At initial recognition, the Foundation measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in
the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs
of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are charged to income
and expenditure statement. s e IS T

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in theif‘entirety when
determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Foundation’s business
model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are

three measurement categories into which the Foundation classifies its debt
instruments:
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Amortized cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measyred at
amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition is recognized directly in income and expenditure statement and
presented in other income / (other expenses) together with foreign exchange
gains and losses. Impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the
income and expenditure statement.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

rinanciai assels thet aie held for collection of contractual cash flows and for
selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVTOCI. Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income, except for the
recognition of impairment iosses (and reversal of impairment losses), interest
income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in income
and expenditure statement. When the financial asset is de-recognized, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified from equity to income and expenditure statement and recognized in
other income / (other expenses). Interest income from these financial assets is
included in other income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented in other income/ (other expenses) and
impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the income and
expenditure statement, - ~

Fair value through profit or loss {(FVTPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured
at FVTPL. A gain or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at
FVTPL is recognized in income and expenditure statement and presented net
within other income / (other expenses) in the period in which it arises.

Equity instruments

The Foundation subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value for financial
instruments quoted in an active market, the fair value corresponds to a market price (level 1).
For financial instruments that are not quoted in an active market, the fair value is determined
using valuation techniques including reference to recent arm’s length market transactions or
transactions involving financia! instruments which are substantially the same -(level 2), or

discounted cash flow analysis including, to the greatest possible extent, assumptions
consistent with observable market data (level 3). .

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) .

Where the Foundation’s management has elected to present fair value gains-and losses
on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to income and expenditure statement.
Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured
at FVTOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair vaiue.
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Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Changes in the fair value of equity investments at fair value through pr.oﬁt or loss are
recognized in other income/ (other expenses) in the income and expenditure statement
as applicable.

Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in income -and expenditure
statement as other income when the Foundation’s right to receive payments is established.

Financial liabilities - Classification and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as heid-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated
as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net
gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in income and expenditure
statement. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognized in income and expenditure statement. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also
included in income and expenditure statement. :

Impairment of financial assets
The Foundation recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

- Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Debt investments measured at FVTOCI; and
- Contract assets.

The Foundation measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the
foliowing, which are measured at 12-month ECLs:

- Debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

- Other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default
occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased
significantly since initial recognition.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within

the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the
instrument is less than 12 months). »

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Foundation considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Foundation’s

historical experience and informed credit assessment and including  forward-looking
information.

The Foundation assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if
it is more than past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that
result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument, 12-
month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within
the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the
instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is
the maximum contractual period over which the Foundation is exposed to credit risk.
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" The Foundation has eiected to measure ioss aiiowances for trade debts using IFRS 5

simplified approach and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Foundation has
established a matrix that is based on the Foundation's historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.
When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Foundation considers reasonable an_d
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. Thls
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the historical
experience and informed credit assessment including forward-looking information.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Foundation has no
reasonable expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.
The Foundation individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of
write-off based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Foundation
expects no significant recovery from the amount written off. However, financial assets that
are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the
Foundation's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

At each reporting date, the Foundation assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized
cost and debt securities at FVTOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’

when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

significant financial difficuity of the debtor;
a breach of contract such as a default;
the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Foundation on terms that the Foundation
would not consider otherwise; :
- itis probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or
- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities -

a) Financial assets 5

The Foundation derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive.the contractual cash
flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains substantiaily
all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the
transferred asset. Any interest in such de-recognized financial assets that is created
or retained by the Foundation is recognized as a separate asset or liability.

b) Financial liabilities

The Foundation deracognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) from its

statement of financial position when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires.
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Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount is reported in t_he
financial statements when there is a legal enforceable right to set off and the Foqnd.a.tl.on
intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

2.15 Investment in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries and associates are stated at cost less impairment loss, if any, in
accordance with the provisions of IAS 27 'Separate Financial Statements'.

2.16 Revenue from contracts with customers

i)

Revenue recognition
Sale of plots

Revenue from the sale of plots is recognized at a point in-time at which the
performance obligation is satisfied and one of the below conditions are not met:

- the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the
Foundation’s performance as the Foundation performs; or

- the Foundation's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer
controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

the Foundation’s performance does not ereate an asset with an aiternative use o
the Foundation and the Foundation has an enforceable right to payment for .
performance obligation completed to date. 3
Revenue on piots cancelled during the period is recognized to the extent of amount
forfeited at the time when the cancellation request is approved.

Fee, surcharge and other non-refundable charges on housing schemes are recognized
when right to receive is established.

Interest

Interest income is recognized as interest accrues using the effective interest method.
This is @ method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and allocating
the interest income over the rejevant period using the effective interest rate, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Dividend

Dividend on equity investments is recognized when:
- the right to receive the dividend is established,

- it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to
the Foundation; and :

- the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.
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iv)

Fees

- Tution fees are recognised when the Foundation satisfies a performance obligation
by provision of specific academic and non-academic courses to the students and
transaction price is apportioned to revenue over the period of instruction.

- Admission and application processing feas are recognised as revenue when due.
Rent

Rent revenue from investment properties is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives granted are recognized as part of the rental revenue.
Contingent rentals are recognized as income in the period when earned.

Other revenue

Other revenue is recognized when it is received or when the right to receive payment
is established.

Contract assets

Contract assets arise when the Foundation performs its performance obligations by
transferring goods -or services to 2 customer before the customer pays its
consideration or before payment is due. Contract assets are treated as financial assets
for impairment purposes.

Contract liabilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Foundation to transfer goods to a customer fm
which the Foundation has received consideration from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the roundatzor transfers goods, a contract liability is
recognized when the payment is made. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue
when the Foundation performs its performance obligations under the contract.

Refund liabilities

Refund liabilities are recognized where the Foundation receives consideration from a
customer and expects to refund some, or ail, of that consideration to the customer. A
refund liability is measured at the amount of consideration received or receivable for
which the Foundation does not expect to be entitled and is updated at the end of each
reporting period for changes in circumstances. Historical data is used across product

lines to estimate such returns at the time of sale based on an expected value
methodology.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Foundation’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting

date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of such asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized wherever

the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses.are

recognized in statement of profit or loss except for impairment loss on revaiued assets, which
is adjusted against the related revaluation surplus to the extent that the impairment loss does
not exceed the surplus on revaluation of that asset.
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2.23

2.24

Welfare fund

Funds received under Rule 26 of the Emigration Rules, 1979, including interest on promoters’
securities, from the Bureau of Emigration and Overseas Employme_nt (B_EOE) and other
voluntary receipts are credited directly to Weifare Fund in the year in which amounts are
received by the Foundation.

The Foundation may invest money and incur expenditure from welfare fund on activities
specified in Rule 26(2) of the Emigration Rules, 1979.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held either to earn rental income or for capital
appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary Course of business, use i e
development or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Investment
properties are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
When the use of a property changes, it is reclassified as property and equipment.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Foundation has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying eccrnomic

benefits will be required to settle the obligations and a reliable estimate of the amount can be
made. :

Trade and other receivablas
Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at

amortized cost using the effective interest method, iess any allowance for expected credit
losses. Trade receivables generally do not include amounts over due by 365 days.:

~ The Foundation has applied the simplified approach to measuring expected credit ioéses,

which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance. To measure the expected credit losses,
contract receivables have been grouped based on days overdue.

Other receivables are recognized at amortized cost, less any allowance for expected credit
losses. : : £

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks on cdrr‘ent, saving and
deposit accounts and other short term highly liquid instruments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in vaiues,

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Liabilities for creditors, accrued and other liabilities are initially recogn‘ized at fair value, wﬁich
is normally the transaction cost. s :

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are disclosed when the Foundation has a possible asset that éris‘es from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence

of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Foundation.
Contingent assets are not recognized until their realization become certain.
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Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when the Foundation has a possible obligation as a result of
past events whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Foundation.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized, only disclosed, unless the possibility of a future
outflow of resources is considered remote. In the event that the outflow of resources
associated with a contingent liability is assessed as probable, and if the size of the outflow
can be reliably estimated, a provision is recognized in the financial statements.

Prior Period Errors

In previous years, the Foundaticn performed its cbligation (i.e. plots were developed and
ready for possession to the customers) but did not recognize its revenue and amounts
received from customers were included in contract liabilities - advances from customers
against housing schemes. This error had understated welfare fund and overstated

contract liabilities - advances from customers against housing schemes of the
Foundation. :

In previous years, the Fcundation recognised tuition fee on receipt basis instead of
accrual basis. Now the Foundation has corrected its error and changed its policy
accordingly. This error had understated welfare fund, advance fee and tuition fee
receivabie of the Foundation.

Now the above errors have been rectified and effect of these restatements have been
accounted for retrospectively in accordance with the requirements of IAS 8 'Accounting
Palicies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ and comparative figures have been.
restated.
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6.1.2

6.1.3

6.1.4

WELFARE FUND

Welfare fund represents compulsory and voluntary contribution by emigrants and interest on promoters' security as transferred to the Foundation by the Bureau of Emigration and Overseas
Employment (BEOE) which Is recorded by the Foundation on recelpts basis. Surplus or deficit for the year s also transferred to the weifare fund.

CAFITAL RESERVE

This represents cost of land donated by the Government of khyber Pakhtunkhwa Lo the Foundation for Poly Trade School, Peshawar.

LEASE LIABILITIES
2020 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupees
Total lease liabilites 94,548,957 -
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilites (23,631,945) -
20.912.012 -
Reconclliation of {ease ilabilitles
Opening balance - -
Adjustment on adoption of IFRS 16 on 01 July 2019 102,273,998 -
Additions during the year 1,275,567 -
Interest accrued on lease liability 53 “* 11,838,630 -
Payments during the year (20,839,238) -
Closing balance 5.2 94,548,957 -
Current porticn shown under current liabilities (23,631,945) -
Non-current portion 70,917,012 -
Maturity analysis of leasa ilabllity Is as follows:
Overdue * - 1,894,011 -
Up to 6 months 9,345,511 -
6-12 months 12,392,423 -
1-2 year 25,244,260 -
More than 2 yaars 76,253,395 -
125,129,600 =
Less: Future finance cost (30.580.643) =
Present value of finance |ease liability 4348937 =
Interest accrued for tha year has been aliocated as tollows in the income and expenditure statement:
Education division:
- OPF Public Schools - Pakistan 34.3 9,549,385
- OPF Public Schools - Azad Jammu and Kashmir 343 1,460,490 -
11,009,875
Regional office:
- Multan, Pakistan 36.3 723,857 -
- Mirpur, Azad Jammu and Kashmir 36 L 104,898 l L -
828,755 -
11,838,630
Toiai cash outflow for leases is Rupses 20,839,238 (2019: Rupeas Mil).
Laase liaiiities are effectively secured, as tie Nghit (o e ieasad 33520 1ECognised i the linancal stalainents ravast W the 2ssar in e avent of defauit.
STAFF RETIREMENT BEMEFITS
Employees' compensated absences 6.1 344,720,542 232,035,556
Graruity 6.2.1 1,415,662,211 1,381,610,367

Emplovees' compensated absences

The actuarial valuation of employees’ compensztad absences was conducted on 30 June 2020, using orojectad unik credit method. Detail of obligation for amployess’ compensated absences is
as foilows.

2022 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupess
Present value of defined benefit obiigaticn 6.1.1 344,720,542 332,036,596
Movament In the prasent value of obligation 's as foilows:
Defined benefit cbligation at beginning of the year 332,036,596 335,019,589
Current service cost 6,060,997 6,236,226
Experience adjustment (488,869) 5,575,712
Benefits paid (37,626,507) (43,269,147)
Interest cost 44,738,320 28,574,216
Defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 344,720,542 332,036,596
Charge for the year recognized in the income and axpenditurs statement:
Current service cost 6,060,997 6,236,226
Intersst cost for the year .- 44,738,320 28,574,215
Actuarial losses on present value of defined benefit obligation {488,864) 5,575,712
6.1.3 5 i 50,310,453 40,386,154
Allocatlon of charge for the vear is as foilows:
Housing division 3zt 3,664,609 3,485,330
Welfare division:
- OPF Eye Hospital, Mirpur 331 3 101,921 65,448
- OPF Eye Hospital, Dera Ghazi Khan 331 298,592 = 217,063
- Administrative activities 33.1 " 4,086,478 * 3,603,251
Education division:
- OPF Public Schools, Pakistan 34.1 19,811,484 14,864,522
- OPF Public Schools, Azad Jarmu and Kashmir 34.1 2,012,745 1,619,640
- Administrative activities 34.1 2,725,526 2,141,704
Publicity and marketing cell 35.1 455,850 348,125
Administrative and other expenses 36.1 . 16,627,914 - - 13,473,083
Reglonal Office Mirpur Azad Jammu and Kashmir 36.1 524,894 567,878
50.310.453 40,386,154
Estimated expenses to ba charged In Income and expenditurs statement In financial yaar 2021
Current service cost 6,595,672
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 29,665,058
— 2070
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6.1.5

6.1.6

6.17

6.2

6.2.4

Actuarial assumptions

The following were the princlpal actuarial assumptions as at 30 June: .
Assumptions to determine dafined benefit obligation: e b 2020 201

_' i 4.25% - 14.50%
Discount rale 8.50% - 9.25% 14.25%

- s - 14.50%
Rate of salary increase 8.50% - 9.25% 14.25% - 14.50
A ons to D 9.00% - 10.00%
14.25% - 14.50% 4 - 10.
g‘asto::‘tsa:m Increase 14.25% - 14.50% 9.00% - 10.00%
i SLIC 2001 - 2005 SLIC 2001 - 2005
Expected mortality rate
Effective Duration S rem <l
Sethack 1 Year Setback 1 Year
Duration of Obligation
60 Years 60 Years
Retirement assumptions Moderate Moderate
Withdrawal rate S
Sensitivity analysis
ption: jected credit unit method. The calculation
The sensitivity analysis is prepared using in same computation mode! and assum S as used to detarmined defined benefit obiigation based on proj
of the defined benefit obligation Is sensitive to assumption set out above. If the significant actuarial assumptions used to estimate the defined benefit obligations at the reporting date, had
fluctuated by +1 bps with all other variables held constant, the present value of the defined beneflt obligations as at 30 June 2020 would have been as follows:
on pr value of defined benefit
obligation
Increase Decrease
Discount rate + 1 % 315,011,935 379,175,514
Future salary increase + 1 % 379.076.897 314,549,761
Risks assoclated with defined benefit nlan
Discount rate risk
The nsk of changes in discount rate may have an impact on the plan labilities.
Salary increase / Inflation risk %
The risk that the actuai salary increase is higher than the expected salary increase, where benefits ara linked with final salary at the me of cessation of service, is likely to have an impact on
liabflity.
Mortality risi
The nisk that the actua! mortality experience s lighter than that of expected |.e. the actual life expectancy is longer than assumed.
Withdrawal risk
The risk of actual withdrawals experience may differ from the assumed in the calculation.
Gratuity
The iatest actuarial vaiuation was caried out as at 30 June 2020, using the projected unit cradit method. Detail of obligation for defined benefit pian is as follows:
Un-funded Funded Total Total
The r q d in tha of Ciris College Head Offica and 2020 2012
finzacial positlon are as followa: ail divisions
Rupses Rupees Rupeses Rupees
Present value of defined bensfk obilgation 333,038,480 1,356,258,738 1,689,267,212 1,645,221,621
Less: Fair value of plan assets (277,042,643) (277,042,643) (267,018,869)
Recaipts on behalf of the fund - 3,407,635 3,407,635 3,407,635
Net defined benefit Ifability 333,038,480 1,082,623,731 1,415,662,211 1,381,610,367
Nez: llability at beginnlng of tha year 308,725,392 1,071,883,975 1,381,610,367 1,246,825,643
Charge to income and expenditure statement = 62,697,835 222,859,197 285,557,032 206,541,971
Charge to statement of comprahensive income for the year (31,315,338) (118,853,055) (150,168,394) (57,996,647)
Contributions made during the year (8,070,409) (101,335,794) (109,407,203) (13,760,600)
Payment to OPF Girls College - 8,070,409 8,070,409 -
Net llabiity at end of the year 333,038,480 1,082,623,731 1,415,662,211 1,381,610,367
Maovement In the present vaiva of deflnad ¢ 12 ob iz 38
Present value of defined benefit obligaticns at beginning of the year 306,726,392 1,335,495,229 1,645,221,621 1,655,377,658
Current service cost for the year 18,372,613 77,821,565 96,194,178 95,526,366
Interest cost for the year 44,325,222 181,946,656 226,271,878 140,433,249
Actuarial gain on present vaiue of defined benefit obiigations (31,315,338) (121,651,535) (152,966,873} (56,098,227)
Payments (8,070,409) (117,353,176} (125,423,585) (190,016,443)
Present value of defined benefit obligations at end of the year 333,038,450 1,356353,7]9 1,689,297,219 - 1,645,221,621
Movement in 7air value of plan assets % = ”
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year - 267,018,889 267,018,889 411,959,648
Contributions made during S - 101,336,794 101,336794. 13,760,600
Expected retum on plan assets for the year - 36,905,024 - 36,909,024 2 117,664
Actuarial (loss) / gain (2,798,479) i (2,798,479) 1,897,420
Benefits paid during the year - (125,423,585) . (125,423,585) (150,016,443)
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year - 277,042,643 - 277,042,643 267,018,889
2020 . 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupeas
Pian assets comprisa of:
Investments in equity securities 1,52 c 2.
Treasury bills 2'33‘1415)'?; g
1145, 232,589,557
Balances in bank accounts 42,377,428 32,909,310
377, ,909,
277,042,643
Charge for the year recognized In the income and expanditure statement comprisa of:
lC:r'r!:ﬂt ::oe cost 96,194,178 95,526,386
terest 226,271,878 140,433,249
Expected retum on plan assets 417,
(36,909,024) (29,417,664)
6.2.5 285,557,032 206,541,971
Charge for the year r d In the the of compreh income comprise of:
:;?J:::: ?l:i:s 04; p;esent value of defined benefit obligations 152,966,873 56,098,227
) / gain on plan assets (2,798,479) 1,897,420

150,168,394 57,996,647
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6.2.5

6.2.6

6.2.8

6.2.9

2020 2019
Allocation of charge for the year Is as follows: NOTE Rupees Rupees
Housing division 321 15,176,732 13,280,266
P 3.1 469,871 312,187
- OPF Eye Hospital, Mirpur : E ;
- OPF Eye Hospital, Dera Ghazi Khan 331 2,098,867 1,404,637
- Administrative activities 331 21,312,261 17,428,499
Education division:
- OPF Public Schools, Pakistan 34.1 129,708,552 90,372,965
- OPF Public Schools, Azad Jammu and Kashmir 341 11,177,924 7,806,010
- Administrative activities 34.1 15,133,338 10,528,093
Publicity and marketing cell 351 2,040,572 1,367,611
Administrative and other expenses 36.1 86,103,350 61,848,468
Regional Office Mirpur Azad Jammu and Kashmir 36.1 2,335,565 2,193,035
ST -7/ ¢ Y I -3 %1
Estimated expenses to be charged in | and expenditure Infl ial year 2021
Glrls Collega Head Office and all Total
divisions
AS » :
i 20,072,080 84,436,398 104.508,478
cost !
f:t:rtstmt S:OI;:IC:" defined benefit obliqation 30,806.059 115,281,993 146,088,052
interest income on plarasseis t (27.825.438) . (22.855.438)
—0878.030 71862983 222741002
Actuarial assumptions
The following were the principal actuarial assumgtions at 30 June:
2020 2019
Discount rate used for year end obligations
Discount rate used for interest cost 8.5% - 14.50% 14.25% - 14.50%
Salary increase rate (per annum) 8.5% ~ 14.50% 14.25% - 14.50%
Expectad mortality rate SLIC 2001 - 2005 SUIC 2001 - 2005
Setback 1 Year Setback 1 Year
Duration of obligation 8 Years 8 Years
Retirement assumptions 60 Years 60 Years
Withdrawal rate Moderate Moderate
Sensitivity analvsis

The sensitivity anaiysis (s prepared using In same computation medel and assumptions as used to determined defined benefit obligation based on projected cradit unit method. The calcuiation
of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumption set out atove, If the significant actuariai assumptions used to estimate the defined benefit obligations at the reporting date, had

fMuctuated by +1 bps with all other variables held constant, the present value of the defined benefit abligations as at 30 June 2020 would have been as follows:

B

Decreaze

Discount rate (1% movement)

1,836,293,578

1,559,782,4.3
(146,996,361}

129,514,758

2019
Rupess

203,084,544
112,611,199
111.254.502
160.358.374
102,010,294
643.388,205
1.895,152.202

1,560,893,317
Salary incraase rate (1% movement) 1,834,854,322
Future withdrawal (10% movemant) 128,403,800
Mortality rata (1 year movement) (145,557,105)
2020
Expected maturity proflls Rupees
Faliowing are the expected distnbution and timing of banefit payments ai year and.
Year 1 135,389,696
Year 2 75,074,133
Year 3 74,169,668
Year 4 66,905,583
Year 5 68,006.863
Year 6 to Year 10 428,925,470
Year 11 and above 1.263,434,801
Risks associatad with defined benefit pian
Discount rate risk
The risk of changes in discount rate may have an impact on the plans liabilities. %
Mortaiity risk & L .
The risk that the actuai mortality experience is lighter than that of axpected |.e. the actual life expectancy is longer than assumed, z
Salary increasa / inflation risk e e
The risk that the actual salary increase is nigher than the expecled salaiy incraase, where benefits arc finked with final salary at the tims of cessation_of service, Is likely to have an impact on
liability.
Withdrawal risk 3

The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumgtions can impose a risk to the benefit obligation. The movement of the liability can go either way.
Amounts for the current and previous four years:

2020 2019 2018 - ; 2017 2015
Present value of defined benefit obligation 1,689,297,219 1,645,221,621 1,655,377,656 1,430,035,347 1,177,709,993
Fair value of plan assets (277,042,643) (267,018,889) (411,959,648) (454,985,417) (516,475,041)
Recelpts on behalf of the fund 3,407,635 3,407,635 3,407,635 3,407,635 3,407,635
Deficit 1,415,662,211 1,381,610,367 1,246,825,643 978,458,165 664,642,587
Remeasurement loss / (gain) on obiigation (152,966,873) (56,099,227) 134,255,520 (166,871,228) (225,326,717)
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on plan assets (2,798,479) 1,897,420 (4,999,603) (21,654,683) 864,877
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CLAIMS PAYABLE

i ated to United Nations
Soclai security claims Libya || S12ims related to United Nations ” S
fnta 7 1) b= - o
5 & (vowe 7.2) ” |
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupess Rupees Rupees
Balance as on 01 July 5,365,401 3,998,381 1,147,219,317 1,048,201,403 1,152,584,718 1,052,199,784
Add:
Retum on: 2
Saving accounts 5,139 6,990 64,635,512 54,635,476 64,640,651 54,642,466
Short term investments - . 76,232,445 45,091,326 76,232,445 45,091,326
Other income - = 8,000 B 8,000 2
Exchange gain - 1,360,871 - - - 1,360,871
5,139 1,367,861 140,875,957 96,726,802 140,881,096 101,094,663
Less:
Bank charges and taxes (515) (841) (3,057) (4,490) (3,572) (5,331)
Payment to clairmants 25 = (339,864) (606,101) (339,864) (606,101)
Legal and professional fee - - (3,500) (90,000) (3,500) (80,000)
Other expenses = (8,297) - ! (8,297)
T1s) @) (346,421) (708,838) (346,936) (709,729)
Balance as on 30 June 5,370,025 5,365,401 1,287,748,853 1,147,219,317 1,293,118,878 1,152,584,718

The matter of social security claims of Pakistani workers in Libya was discussed in the meeting of Pak-Uibyan Joint Technical Committee held on 24 August 1999, Pakistani workers dlalmed
payment of social security deducted from saiaries during their service. During the years 2004-2006 the Foundation received from Libya, soclal security claims of these Pakistani workers

amounting to USD 96,572 and disbursements wera made from time to time. The balance represents pending daims and accrued mark-up there on. As at 30 June, the balance represents USC
32,946 (2019: USD 32,917).

The United Nations Compensation Commission (the Commission) is locatad Ini Villa La Pelouse within United Nations Office in Geneva, Switzerland. It was created in 1991 as a subsidlary organ
of the United Natiens Security Cauncll uncer Security Counclf resclution MNo. 687 of 1991, to process claims and pay compensation for losses and damages suffered as a direct resuit of Iraq's
invasion and occupation of Kuwait in 1950-91. The Cornmission accepted claims of individuals, corporations and Governments, submitted by Governments and international arganizations.

In an inter-ministerial meeting heid on 1st October 1351, it was decided that Overseas Pakistanis Foundation (the Foundation) would be the focal point for distribution and coilection of
compensation forms reguired by the Commission. The Foundation received and disbursed LSO 337,504,063 equivalent to Rupees 17,218,286,361 from time to time.

In its fifty-sixth session in June 2305, the Governing Council set 30 September 2006 as the definitive date for the location and payment to unallocated daimants. As 2 result, any claimants
located subsequent to this date were no longer antitied to receive their award.

A human rights case was initiated (n 2009 on the basis of 2n appeal appeaning in the newspapers initiatad by the action committes of the affectses of tha Irag-Kuwait war dlaiming difficulties
and hurdles In getting their due claims. Suo moto notice was taken by the Chief Justice of Pakistan. As per representations made before the Ceurt, it was estabilished that the Foundaticn
disbursed claims among 44,290 ciaimants and the amaunt recelved from UNCC stands disbursed barring profit earned on the funds. The Supreme Court of Pakistan vide order dated 24 lune

2014 diracted the Foundation to hoid, dishurse and ith these funds as fiduciary for claimants who are entitied to the same and the Foundation shall account for the same in its annual
audited accounts including incorme |/ interast acorusd § .

2026 2019
Restated
NOTE Rupess Rupaes
CONTRACT LIABILITIES
Unsecured
Advances from customers against housing schamas 8.1 1,499,402,156 1,056,858,188
Advance rent against investment properties 10,082,516 8,164,578
Advance tuition fee 1,030,517 14,852,231
1,510,515,299 1,079,674,397
Advances from customaers 2gainst housing schemes
Raiwind Road Colony, Lahors 1,485,802,573 1,045,475,147
Chittarpari Mirpur, Azad Jamrmu and Kashmir 933,684 -
Rawat, Raweipindi < 1;342.028 1,147,025
Dadu 10,018,884 9,726,016
Farm houses / KBWL cluster housas, Tsiamabad 500,000 500,000
Gujrat 1,000,000 -
) 1,439,402,166 1,056,858, 188
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2020 2019

Restated
NOTE Rupees Rupees
CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND CTHIR LIAZLITIZS 7
Accrued liabilities 77,192,241 62,153,353
Financlal aid 9.1 416,992,262 294,300,000
Retention money 7,530,725 8,150,311
Security deposits 9.2 399,633,421 391,380,342
Advances refundable against abandoned scheme - Faisalabad 1,969,993 2,109,493
Interest payable against abandoned scheme - Faisalabad 9.3 5,189,554 5,395,408
Payable against purchase of land 9.4 1,298,875 1,298,875
Application money for housing schemes 3 2,793,101 12,793,101
Compensation payabie to Jaint Management (Private) Limited 9.5 41,278,620 -
Federal exclsa duty payable 9.6 16,550,984 16,550,984
Payable to employees against contribution to provident fund 9.7 75,933,606 77,850,009
Payable to contractors and consultants 9.8 L 50,623,331 50,623,331
Withholding income tax payable 21,175,051 17,088,965
Contributory pension payable 9.9 3,012,353 3,861,160
Bank charges payable 6,052,364 -
Others 40,702,524 56,962,423
1,167,929,005 1,000,557,755

Financial ald =
As at 1 July 294,300,000 152,800,000
Provision for the year 33 271,892,262 197,900,000
Paid during the year (149,200,000) * (96,400,000)
As at 30 June 416,992,262 . 294,300,000
Security deposits
These represent security deposits received from:

- Suppliers 203,844,536 198,165,099

- Students 189,778,399 188,144,719

- Teachers 6,010,486 5 5,070,524

399,633,421 - 391,380,342

represents interest accrued Nl 2017 as per the Board of Governors dacision to compensa‘te allottees of abandeoned housing scheme Faisalabad.

It represents oayabie to Mirpur Development Authority for purchace of fand in Chittarpatti Phase 1.

On 27 June 1994, an agreement was signed between the Foundation and M/S Jeint iManagement (Private) Limited (*JML”) for purchase of land for housing scheme Zone - V Islamabad. JML
fated to provide compact and contagious shape land in accerdance with the terms of the agreement. The Foundation withheid payment of land measuring 174 kanais amounting to Rupses
million on account of viclaton of the agreement. JML filed suit for resolution in Tslamabad High Court (IMC), Tslamatad, THC appointed arbitrator for resolution of the dispute. The
artizrator decdided che macter in fovor of JMU and oidered the Foundaticn for payment at the gold rate sravailing in 1997 The decision of the arbitrator was submitted before IHC and IHC vide
oruer dated 13 Novembper 2018, directed furnishing pay order amounting to Rupees 120 million reprasenting Rupees 11.55 million as cost of land acquired and Rupees 108.45 million as late
ent penalty in favor of [HC, which was submitted by the Foundation. On 26 Navember 2018 the Foundation filed civil review petition agalnst the decision of High Court in the Supreme

af Pakistan,

©On 26 March 2018 the Supreme Court of Pakistan decided the matter in favour of JML. The Foundation filed 2 review petition before the Supreme Court of Paiistan, which was dismissed on 29

2019, 25 2 result a provision of Rupees 120 million was recognizad in financial statements for the year ended 20 Juna 2018. On S May 2019, JML filed an appiication before Senior Civil
Jucye, Islamabad that the Foundation paid Rupees 120 mullior: as per geld rate of 2016, while gold rate in May 2013 is Rupaes 5,987 per gram and amount payable is Rupees 174.156 million
nstead of Rupees 120 million and requested the court for directions to pay the remaining amount of Rupess 54.156 million. Civil Judgs (West) islamabad vide order dated 08 November 2019
transferred the case in the court of Civil Judge. The Civil.Judge vide order dated 18 November 2019 accapted the application of JML in terms that the Foundation is liable to pay the amount as
per gold rate on 15 May 2019 2nd appointed a lawyer as local commission to ascertain what was the goid rate In the year 1997 and 15 May 2019. The Foundation filed an appeal before THC,
Istamabad against order dated 18 November 2019 but the appeal was dismissed by IHC, Islamabad vide crder dated 15 June 2021. Being aggrieved, tha Foundaticn filed petition in under article

_ 185 (3) Supreme Court of Pakistan for leave to appeal against judgement dated 15 June 2021 passed by IHC, Isiamabad. IHC through order dated 18 December 2019 dedlared that let the local

comrmission proceed in accordanca with the direction of the Civil Court and submit a report before the Civit Court. However, restrained Civil Court from passing a final order, till the date of next

hearing. The Civil Court decided the case against the Foundation vide order dated 12 October 2021, as 2 result of which provision of Rupaes 41.27 millior recognized In these financial
statements,

This reprasents federal excise duty received from allottees / customers. However, the Foundatian is under litigation as explained in note 10 (a) (Iv).

Pursuant to the decision of the Board of Governors dated 10 December 2015, Contributory Provident Fund (CPF) was discontinued with immediate effect. The Board decided that portion of CPF

related to employees along with the profit will be refunded. Later on the Beard in its meeting held on 01 April 2017, further du'u.md o pay employer's ponmn of CPF along wmh nerast
withheld by the Foundation. Movement of the Contributory Provident payable is as follows: -

o0, " 2012
_ Rupees . Rupees
Opening balance : © 77,890,009 83,355,485
Payment during the year (1,956,403) = (5,465,480)
75,933,606 77,890,009

This represents an amount payable to NESPAK for planning, design and construction work carried out for Islamabad housing scheme.

Pursuant to the decision of the Board of Gavernors dated 04 March 2015, the Overseas Pakistanis Pension Trust (OPPT) was dissoived and ts assets and llabilities were transferred to the

Foundation on 31 December 2015 and the Board decided to pay the contributory pension payable to the relevant members of CPPT. Movement of the Contributory pension to the relevant
members of OPPT Is as follows:

2020 " 2018
Rupees 2 Rupees
Opening balance 3,861,160 5,806,389
Payment during the year (848,807) - (1,939,229)

3,012,353 3,861,160
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

The Foundation purchasad a land measuring 407 kanals in zone - V, Islamabad dated 22 April 1295 from Mir Fazal through Muhammad Nawaz, who had power of attorney. The sale
consideration was fixed at Rupees 13.740 million. The total consideration was paid to Mr. Muhammad Nawaz who transferred Rupees 4.8 million In account of iir Fazai. However, on 13 iMay
1995 a public notice was published by Mir Fazal daiming to be the awner In possession of the aforesaid land. Therefore, the Foundation flled a Civil suit No. 134 dated 23 May 1995 (new
number 826/ 26 November 2005) in the Civil Court at Islamabad, the same was dismissed vide order dated 27 March 2006. The Foundation then filed Civil Appeal No. 29/8 April 2011 (new
number 39/11 June 2011) before Additional District Judge, Islamabad which was dismissed vide judgement dated 20 July 2011, Being aggrieved, the Foundation filed civil revision petition in
Islamabad High Court, Islamabad which was dismissed through judgement dated 24 January 2011 and Islamabad High Court directed Mir Fazal to repay the amount of Rupees 4.8 million to the
Foundation. The Foundation filed a Civil Petition for leave to Appeal under Article 185(3) In the Supreme Court of Pakistan against the judgement of Isiamabad High Court, Islamabad. The

matter Is still pending before the Supreme Court of Pakistan. The management Is hopeful of a favourable outcome of the case. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these financlal
statements. ;

M/s Tariq & Siraj Associates was the contractor for supply of land measuring 3,000 kanals @ Rupees 55,000 per kanal. The land measuring 2,474 kanals and 2 marlas Including above stated
407 kanals was supplied by the contractor. The contractor flied a suit in Civil Court for recovery of Rupees 185.4 million along with markup from 1 August 1997 till actual realization of armount.
The case was referred In Islamabad High Court, d where the f d daimed an amount of Rupees 175.335 million as counter daim from plaintif. On 8 July 2015, the Islamabad
High Court, Islamabad dismissed the case and declared that neither party could prove its ciaim against each other. The contractor filed Regular First Appeal RF.A No. 175 against judgement of
Islamabad High Court, Islamabad which is still pending. The management Is hopeful of a favourable outcome of the case. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these financial statements.

A dispute arose between the Foundation and the contractor appainted for supply of land measuring 148 kanals 8 marfas for the establishment of the Foundation's housing scheme in Raiwind
Road, Lahore (Extension Phase). The contractor failed to provide compact land due to which development could not be started and the Foundation Incurred losses. The Foundation filed a suit in
the Civil Court In 1998 for recovery of an amount of Rupees 185.35 million Including cost of land and surcharges. The case was dismissed vide order dated 4 June 2021. The Foundation flled

regular first appeal dated 21 June 2021 before the Honorable Islamabad High Court against order passed by the Civil Court. Management is hopefu! of a favorable outcome of the dispute.
Accordingly, no provision has been made in these financial statements.

On 12 August 2014, the Inland Revenue Audit Officer ralsed a demand of Rupees 864.02 million on account of federal exclse duty (FED) along with penalty and default surcharge payabie by the
Foundation in the status of property loper and pr as per the provision of serfal 12(a), Tabie II of the Second Schedule to the Federal Excise Duty Act, 2005 (the Act). The Foundation
filed an appeal under section 33 of the Act with the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals-l) (CIR(A)) against the said order on the g ds that the F dation's g schemes subject to
excise duty were completed during the period from 1995 to 2905 and its scheme in Islamabad is expected to be completed In the year 2018 whereas the said duty was effective for the period
from July 2008 to June 2011. The CIR(A) vide order dated 12 November 2014 remanded back the case to the department with the diractions to reframe the order after verification and scrutiny
of the records and detarmination of the final duty payable, If any, by the Foundation. The Foundation filed an appeal with the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) against the order of the
CIR(A) an the grounds that the remand back of the case by the CIR(A) is prohibited within the meaning of section 33(3) of the Act and the order passed for recavery of the duty is barred by
limitation. Further, after the 18th amendment in the Constitution, the taxation of property does not fall within the jurisdiction of the Federal Government as the same has now. become the
domain of the provinces. The ATIR in its order dated 10 September 2015, remanded back the case to the Assessing Officar with direction to bring concrete evidence on record that the housing
schemes were compietad during the tax years under appeal. The Foundation being 2ggrieved, In March 2016 filed an appeal against the order of the ATIR with THC on legal grounds which is

pending adjudication. The management Is confident of a favorable outcome of the case and believes that the Foundation will not be liable to pay the duty. Accerdingly, no provision for. the
demand raised has been made in these financial statements. A

he Deputy Commissicner Inland Revenue, Large Taxpayer Unit, [stamabad vide DCR No. 01 / 001 dated 22 January 2020 raised a tax demand of Rupees 415.34 million under section 122(1) of
the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for tax year 2014. The Assistant Comvalssioner Inland Revenue issued recovery notice u/s 137(2) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 to pay overdue tax
payable for tax year 2014. On 28 February 2020, the Foundation filag an appeal before CIR(A), Islamabad which is pending adjudication. Further the Foundation filed an appeal before ATIR for
stay order. ATIR vide order datad 6 March 2020 diracted CIR(A) to hear and decide the appeal within 60 days and granted stay order tiil the decision of the appeal by learned CIR(A], and

restrained the department from recovery of impugned tax demand. The management is confident of favourabie outcome of the case. Accordingly, no provision for demand raised has been made
in these financial statements. 5

There are certain other cases outstanding as on 30 June 2020. Adverse impact, if any, of these casas is not considersd material to these financiat st and
favnrable outcome of these cases. :

The Foundation has provided bank guarantges amounting o R
L n)

pees LS8 milllon (2019: Rupess L.SK million). These guarantees fiave been secured 3gainst lien on Cark odlance of the
Foundation amounting to Rup=es 1.58 million {2019: Rupsaes i '

v
58 mi

Commitmentis

.

Contractual commitments against the develocment expenditura on housing schemes wera Rupees 527.269 million (2019: Rupees 181.144 million).

Capital commitments against the construction werks of schod! anc coltage buildings were Rupees 97.135 million (2019: Rupees 240.813 milllon).
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11.1:1

11.2

NOTE

Depreciation charge for the year has been aliocated as follows:
Housing division 32
Welfare division:
- Eye hospitals =33
- Administrative activities =33
Education division:
- OPF Public Schools Pakistan . 34
- OPF Public Schogais - Azad Jammu and Kashmir 34
- Administrative activities 34
Publicity and marketing celi » 35
Administrative and other expenses 36
Regional Office Azad Jammu and Kashmir 36
Capital work in progress - civil works
Baiance at beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Transfers to operating fixed assets:
- Buildings on freehold land
- Buildings on leasehold land

11.1
Written off during the year 34
Balance at the end of the year 11.2.1

Capital work in progress - civil works

OPF College, Hangu and Turbat
OPF Public School, Noudero |

OPF School Multan, Quetta, Mirpur and Bhaiwal
OPF Public School, Dadu
OPF Public School, Peshawar

OPF Building F-11, Islamabad

OPF Building, Quetta

OPF Hospital, Dera Ghazi Khan

OPF Boys College, H-8/4, Islamabad
OPF Girls College, F-8/2, Islamabad
OPF Building, Karachi

OPF Head Office building, Islamabad
Housing scheme site office, Lahore
Water storage dam, Islamabad

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
1,010,386 1,081,260
764,623 864,632
960,083 466,651
36,841,612 38,031,969
930,527 1,046,690
1,142,648 1,035,398
154,649 149,925
10,247,812 7,692,931
202,222 66,271
52,254,562 50,435,727
430,080,456 209,626,846
292,340,764 232,888,050
722,421,220 442,514,896
(213,689,576) [ (5,135,093)
(75,524,251)| | (7,299,357)
(289,213,827) (12,434,440)
(1,359,721) 5
431,847,672 430,080,456
: 133,216,859
569,967 569,367
4,313,816. 44,079,610
221,295 221,295
S 50,861,670
- 170,264,089
5,026,958 18,797,939
4,631,290 4,631,290
13,853,523 545,000
233,268,133 =
15,964,956 :
846,316 :
6,892,737 6,892,737
146,258,681
431,847,672 430,080,456
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12.1.1

12.1.2

13

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Net carrying amount as on 01 July
Right-of-use-asset recognized on adoption of IFRS 16 on 01 July 2019

Additions during the year
Depreciation

Net carrying amount as at 30 June
As at 30 June

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

NOTE

12.1.2

[ Buildings

2020
Rupees

106,779,147

1,275,567
(20,214,079)

2C19
Rupees

87,840,635

108,054,714
(20,214,079)

87,840,635

The Foundation obtained puiidings on iease for its reglonal offices and educational Institution. Lease terms are negotiated on an

=810 A

Individual basls and contain a wide range of different terms and conditions. Leases are typically made for a period of 5 to 10 years.

The Foundation also has certain leases of education division with lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low value assets.
The Foundation applies the 'short term leases' and 'lease of low value assets' recognition exemption for these leases.

Depreciation charge for the year has been aliocated as foliows:
Education division:

- OPF Public Schools - Pakistan
- OPF Public Schogls - Azad Jammu and Kashmir

Administrative and other expenses:
- Regional Office Multan, Pakistan
- Regional Office Mirpur, Azad Jammu and Kashimi

INTANGIBLES

At 30 June 2018
Cost
Accumulated amortization

Year ended 30 June 2019
Opening net baok value
Additions

Amortization charge for the year
Closing net book vaiue

At 30 June 2019

Cost

Accumulated amortization

Year ended 30 June 2020

Opening net book value
Additions

Amortization charge for the year
Closing net book value

At 30 June 2020
Cost
Accumulated amortization

Annual rate of amortization

2020 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupees
34 13,545,495 -
34 5,043,682 -
18,589,177 -
36 1,191,417 T
36 433,485 ,
1,624,902 -
20,214,079
Customers
Accounting
ot it Management Total
System
------------------ Rupees -----~=~m==muamu-e
2,183,278 4,966,437 7,149,715
(1,087,288) (2,854,880) (3,942,168)
1,095,990 2,111 557 3,207,547
1,095,990 . . 2,111,557 3,207,547
- 1,048,500 ° 1,048,500
- (361,677) £927,484) (1,289,161)
734,313 2,232,573 2,966,886
2,183,278 6,014,937 8,198,215
(1,448,965) (3,782,364) (5,231,329)
734,313 2,232,573 2,966,886
734,313 2,232,573 -7 . 2,966,886
- 1,926,782 °© - 1,926,782
(242,323) (1,345,912) - (1,588,235)
49}4990 2,813,443 ; 3,305,433
2,183,278 7,941,719 10,124,997
(1,691,288) (5,128,276) (6,819,564)
491,990 2,813,443 3,305,433
33% 33%
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2020 2019

NOTE - Riupees Riupees
Amortization charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Housing division 32 234,779 350,416
Welfare division 33 281,380 126,500
Administrative and other expenses - 36 1,072,076 812,245

1,588,235 1,289,161
Buildings

NOTE Rupees
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
At 30 June 2018
Cost 72,914,414

Accumulated depreciation (9,573,745)

63,340,669
Year ended 30 June 2019
Opening net book vaiue 63,340,669
Transferred from operating fixed assets: ;
Cost 14,887,308
Accumulated depreciation (6,178,407)

11.1 8,708,901

Depreciation charge for the year 36 (1,801,239}
Closing net book value 70,248,331
At 30 June 2019
Cost 87,801,722

Accumulated depreciation (17,553,391)

__ 70248331
Year ended 30 June 2020

Opening net bock value 70,248,331
Depreciation charge for the year 26 (1,756,209)
Closing net book value

___ 68,492,122
At 30 June 2020
Cost

87,801,722

Accumulated depreciation (19,309,600)
68,492,122
Annual rate of depreciation 2.5%
Particulars of investment properties are as follows:
t Description Address J [ Total area (Sqg. Ft) ]
Building Hayatabad Phase - V, Peshawar . : 22,509
e
Buillding Plot No. 20-A/1I, Block-06, P.E.C.H.S, Off Shanhrah-e-Faisal, 5,766
Karachi

Building Head office building, Shahrah -e- Jamhuriat, G-5/2, Islamabad , - | e 21,142

Rental income

The rental income in respect of these properties amounting to Rupees 46.43 million (2019: Rupees 50.56 million) has been
recognized In the income and expenditure statement and included in ‘other income'. The direct operating expenses pertaining to
these properties comprising maintenance and utility costs amounting to Rupees 20.85 million (2019; Rupees 19.11 million) has
been recognized In the Income and expenditure statement and included in 'administrative and other expenses'.

Depreciation

Depreciation on these properties is calculated using reducing balance method to allocate the cost less its residual value over its

estimated useful life of years. The depreciation on Investment properties measured at cost Is charged to administrative and other
expenses.
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15:1

15.1.1

Leasing arrangement

The Foundation as a lessor has entered into operating leases on its Investment property portfalio consisting of certain office
bulldings. These leases have terms of between 3 to 5 years. All lease arrangements include a clause to enable upward revision of
the rental charge on an annual basis accerding to prevailing market conditions. Future minimum rentals receivable under non-
cancellable operating leases as at 30 June are as follows:

2020 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupees
Up to one vear 44,089,010 46,434,826
After one year but not more than five years 71,225,110 112,118,608
More than five years = 3,195,512

115,314,120 161,748,946
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Debt instruments 15.1 - -
Fauity instruments 15.2 - -
Debt instruments

Amortized cost

Deposits with Banker's Equity Limited {under liquidation) 6,859,012 6,859,012
Less: Provision for impalrment (6,859,012) (6,859,012)

The State Bank of Pakistan took over the management of Banker's Equity Limited (BEL) in 1999 and imposed restriction on
withdrawals of funds by Institutions. BEL was placed in liquidation under the Sindh High Court order dated 18 April 2001. The
Supreme Court suspended the order of the Sindh High Court and granted Interim status quo in November 2001 which was
subsequently vacated by the Supreme Court. Consequenty, the liquidation proceedings under the order of the Sindh High Court
resumed and the Official Liquidator disbursed dividend of Rupees Nil (2019: Rupees Nil) during the year.

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees

Equity instrumeants

Subsidiary company

Kaghan Brick Works Limited - unquoted

650,000 ordinary shares (2019: 65C,00C crdinary shares) of Rupeas 10 each

Percentage of holding - 100% (2019: 100%) 269,891 269,891

Equity instruments

Fair value through profit or loss

Others - Duty Free Shops Limited -~ unguoted

35,801 ordinary shares (2019: 35,801 orcinary shares) of Rupees 100 each

Percentage of holding - 2.39% (2013: 2.35%} 11C,200 110,200
. 380,091 380,091

Less: Provision for Impairment (380,091) (380,091)
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2020 2019

NOTE Rupees Rupees
LONG TERM ADVANCES
Considered good
Advances to staff - secured 16.1 245,292,466 241,234,398
Less: Current portion shown under current assets 21 (35,426,048) (27,790,836)
209,866,418 213,443,562
Considered doubtful
Receivable from Kaghan Brick Works Limited - subsidiary company 16.2 83,701,755 83,701,755
Receivable from Center of Excellence and Management Sciences 5,000,000 5,000,000
88,701,755 88,701,755
- 298,568,173 302,145,317
Less: Provision against doubtful advances (88,701,755) (88,701,755)
209,866,418 213,443,562

These represent long term advances given to employees for purchase / construction of house, car, motorcycle and educational purpases. These advances
are recoverable in 10 to 20 years and are secured against the subject house, car, motorcycle and gratuity fund balances. Advances, other than the
imotoreycle advances, carry interest at the ratas ranging from 4% to 4.5% (2019: 4% to 4.5%) per annum ori the outstanding balance. Interest free
advances to employees have not been carrled at amortized cost as required by IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” as its effect is immaterial.

These advances include Nil (2019: Nil) glven to key management personnel of the Foundaticn.

2020 2019

NOTE Rupees Rupees
Age analysis of receivable from Kaghan Brick Works Limited is:

More than 2 years 44,000

More than 3 years 83,701,755 83,657,755
3 83,701,755 83,701,755

LONG TERM DEPOSITS :

Long term deposits include security deposits placed with utility companies.

DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSET

Fhis comprises of foliowing:

Taxable ternporary differences

Accelerated tax depreciation 300,113,253 (285,348,628)

Deductible temporary differances

Right-of-use assets net of icase liabilities (1,945,414) -

Staff retirement benefits (510,510,998) 496,957,619

Turnover tax : % 92,683,126 62,649,294

Unused tax losses 1,523,740,969 1,322,395,413
2 1,103,267,682 1,882,002,32¢

Provision for impairment: g

Debt instruments 1,989,113 1,989,113

Equity instruments 3 110,226 110,226

2,099,339 2,099,339
Provislon against doubtful advances and other receivables = -+ (2,347,735) 2,398,312
Provision against doubtful mobiiization advanca 3 G (386,303) 492,878
(2,734,038) 2,891,190
1,403,446,937 1,601,644,227
Deferred income tax asset not recognized 18.1 (1,403,446,937) (1,601,644,227)

The net deferred income tax asset of Rupees 1,403.447 million (2019: Rupess 1,601.644 million) has not been recognized in these financial statements as
the temporary differences are not expected to reverse in foreseeable future because taxable profits will not be probably availdble against which the
temoorary differences can be utilized. 3
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20.1

20.1.1

2020 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupees
DEVELOPMENT PROPERTIES - HOUSING SCHEMES
Mobilization advance 19.1 21,792,142 59,065,074
Development expenditure on housing schemes 19.2 2,136,960,246 1,599,278,478
2,158,752,388 1,658,343,552
Mobllization advance
Islamabad 15,745,630 35,820,830
Ralwind Road Lahore 7,378,592 14,563,824
Peshawar e 367,500
Rawat - 10,012,500
T 23,124,222 60,764,654
Less: Provision against doubtful mobilization advances 19.1.1 (1,332,080) (1,699,580)
21,792,142 59,065,074
Movement in provision against doubtful mobilization advances
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,699,580 11,712,080
Reversal for the year 31 G (10,012,500)
Written off during the year (367,500) -
Balance at the end of the year 1,332,080 1,699,580
Development expenditure on housing schemes
Reconciliation of carrying amount is as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,599,278,478 4,897,639,509
Adjustment on adoption of IFRS 15 & i s (1,956,225,521)
Adjusted balance at the beginning of the year 1,599,278,478 3,041,413,588
Cost incurred during the year 854,725,264 309,606,061
Cost transferred to cost of revenue during the year 32 (317,043,496) (1,751,741,571)
Balance at the end of the year 19.2.1 2,136,960,246 1,599,278,478
3reakup of development expenditure:
Land Development || g, orvislon cost 2020 2019
cOst
Rup
Islamabad 93,588,285 850,477,987 24,624,849 968,652,121 736,564,755
Ralwind Road colony, Lahore 198,459,327 508,258,252 63,273,876 373,392,455 718,071,555
Peshawar 8.874,113 - 8,874,113 8,874,113
Chittarpari Mirpur, Azad Jammu and Kashmir 2,058,455 183,534,647 7,538,116 199,231,218 65,949,867
Gujrat 93,328 = = 93,928 93,928
Dadu 1,730,776 11,160,257 10,730,945 23,621,978 20,203,205
Rawat, Rawalpindi 17,438,702 37,429,641 7,586,090 62,454,433 - 49,521,050
322,244,586 1,654,561,734 115,753,876 2,136,960,245 1,599,278,478
2020 2019
Restated
NOTE Rupees Rupees
CONTRACYT RECEIVASLES
Considered good
Receivables agalnst:
- sale of plots, secured 20.1 1,119,431,236 1,161,297,505
- tuition fee, unsecured 20.2 74,779,212 71,338,064
1,194,210,448 1,232,635,569
Receivables against saie of piots {
Islamabad 1,045,885,178 1,135,420,103
Peshawar 30,233 25,877,402
Chittarpari Mirpur, Azad Jammu and Kashmir 11,714,450 -
Raiwind Road Colony, Lahore 61,801,375 -
1,119,431,236 1,161,297,505

Contract receivables agalnst sale of plets are secured against respective plats. As at 30 June 2020, the balance of Rupees 1,107.78 million (2019: Rupees
1,161.30 million) was past due but not impaired. This relates to a number of independent parties from whom there is no recent history of default. The

aging analysis of these contract receivables is as follows:

Not yet due

Past due up to 30 days

Past due 30 days up to 60 days
Past due 60 days up to 365 days
Past due more than 365 days

2020
Rupees
11,651,630
61,852,575
11,620

1,045,915,411

2019
Rupees

553,065,307

608,228,198

1,119,431,236

1,161,297,505
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211
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22

i i 2 71.338 million) were past due but not
As at 30 June 2020, contract receivables against tuition fee amounting to Rupees 74.779 million (2019: Rupees
impaired. These rellate tc a number of independent students from whom there is no recent history of default. The aging analysis of these contract
receivables is as follows:

2020 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupees
Past due up to 30 days 32,807,173 38,610,571
Past due 30 to 60 days 5,002,743 6,065,204
Past due 60 to 90 days 15,813,058 22,664,442
Past due 90 to 365 days 12,3::,1% 3,997,(347
Past due more than 365 days 74:779;212 71338064
ADVANCES, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered gocd
Advances tC Staff: 211
- against expenses 9,551,619 22,467,956
- against salaries 111,744,126 94,179,526
- current portion of iong term advances 16 35,426,048 27,790,836
156,721,793 144,438,318
Advances to suppliers 10,750 382,148
Prepayments - 615,305 8,077,231
Accrued interest 21.2 1,439,650 2,952,992
Receivable from State Bark of Pakistan 21.3 5,370,025 -
Rent receivable 4,073,370 5,346,439
Other receivables 4,258,636 6,165,234
15,767,736 22,924,044
172,489,529 167,362,362
Consldered doubtful
Receivable against allotments { 331,718 | 331,718 ;
Advances ‘o staff 2,528,740 | | 2,528,740
Other receivabies i 5,235,180 'l 5,409,584
8,095,638 8,270,042
180,585,167 175,632,404
Less: Prowvision for doubtful advarices and receivabies 21.4 (8,095,638) (8,270,042)
172,489,523 167,362,362

This includes Rupees Nil (2019: Rupees Nil) given tc key management personnel of the Foundation.

This includes accrued interest of Rupees Nii (20139: Rupees 19,199) on bank account 2armarked for claims related to United Nations Compensation
Commission Funds.

It represents amount transferred to State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) from Habib Bank Limited account number 56470611, earmarked for social security

claims, Libya due to non - operative bank account, which was subsequentiy received in aforesaid bank account on 08 April 2021. The balance represents
USD 32,946 (2019: USD 32,917).

2020 2012
NOTE - Rupees - Rupees
Movement in provision for doubtful advances and recsivables Is as follows: 2
Balance at the beginning of tha year 78,270,042 7,241,302
Provision for the year 36 - 1,028,740
Written off during the year © (174,404) s
Balance at the end of the year . 8,095,638 8,270,042
TAXATION RECOVERABLE - NET .
Opening balance 152,102,813 233,361,452
Income tax deducted at source =.+7 26,735,083 19,022,062
Income tax refund received during the year . - - (63,913,450)
Provision for the year 37 (30,033,832) " - (36,367.251)
148,804,064 152,102,813
Provision against doubtful taxation recoverable (13,404,520) : .(13,404,520)
Closing balance 221 135,399,544 138,698,293

These mainly include income tax deducted on profit on bank accounts and investments of the Foundation. Management believes that pursuant to clause
65A of the part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, the income derived from the Welfare Fund is exempt from tax. Therefore,
the amount Is recoverable. The recoverability of this amount is subject to acceptance of refund claims by the tax authorities. It Includes an amount of

Rupees 22.913 million (2019: Rupees 12.434 million) deducted from profits arising on saving accounts maintained for claims related to United Nations
Compensation Commission Funds. Manaaement believes that the amount is recoverable.
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26

26.1
26.2

2020 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupees

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Amortized cost

Welifare fund

Treasury bills 23.1 3,704,453,730 4,047,424,300

Accrued interest 358,391,353 55,126,342
4,062,845,083 4,102,550,6492

Claims related to United Nations Compensation Commission Funds

Treasury bills 231 659,450,900 536,884,900

Accrued interest 68,271,566 4,756,222

727,722,466 541,641,122

4,790,567,549 4,644,191,764

These i'epresent treasury bills Issued by the State Bank of Pakistan. Maturity period of these bills ranges from 3 to 12 months and earn interest ranging

from 11.90% to 14.06% (2019: 5.60% to 11.35%) per annum.

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 2,670,064 3,412,378
Cash at banks on:
- current accounts 48,260,159 26,218,660
- deposit accounts 24.1, 24.2, 24.3, 1,267,906,517 1,144,426,775
24.4 8L 24.5
1,316,166,676 1,170,645,439

__1,318,6836,740 1,174,057,817
Interest rate cn deposit accounts ranges from 6.00% o 12.35% (2019: 5.60% to 11.35%) per annum.
These include Rupess 35.531 million {2019: Rupees £6.703 millicn) placed with financial institutions owned by Government of Pakistan

‘These include balance of Rupees 537.114 million and Rupees Nil (201S: Rupees 593.124
Nztions Compensation Commission Funds and sociai security claims Libya, respectively.

Th2 balances in deposit accounts include USD Nil (2019: USD 32,516.56).

million and Rupees 5.365 million) for claims r

These include an amount of Rupees 8.75 million (2019: Rupees 10.66 million) kept in separate bank accounts relating to students security d°pu,.;4

RETURN ON DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS AND INVESTMENTS

2013

2020
NOTE Rupeas Rupees
Profit on:
Deposit accounts 55,076,185 48,887,076
Short term investments 543,383,141 335,611,367
25.1 & 25.2 598,459,326 384,498,443

This includes Rupees 557.228 million (2019: Rupees 348.95 million) earned on investmeants made in securlties issued by Government of Pakistan, and on
saving accounts maintained with financial institutions ownad by Government of Pakistan.

Profit is recagnized over the time using effective interest rate method.

"
.

2020 2018
o Restatad
HOUSING DIVISION NOi’E ‘Rupees Rupees
Profit on depasit accounts 7,887,895 3,978,166
Income recognized on fulfilling performance obligation 26.1 & 26.2 321,87},897 1,489,048,859
Transfer fee, surcharge and other charges 84,081,600: 87,265,105
413,841,392 1,580,292,130

Revenue is recognized at point In time when performance obligation is fulfilled (i.e. when the plot is developed).

The amount of Rupees 248.356 million included in contract liabilities (Note 8) as at 30 June 2012 has been recognised as revenue in 2020 (2019: Rupees

935.979 million).
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27.1
28

29

30

31

NOTE

WELFARE DIVISION

OPF Eye Hospital, Dera Ghazi Khan, Pakistan 27.1
OPF Eye Hospital, Mirpur, Azad Jammu and Kashmir
Profit on deposit accounts

Revenue is recognized at point in time when token Is issued to the patients.
EDUCATION DIVISION
Panistani Schodls:

- school fees recognized during the year 28.1&28.2

- canteen rent
- others

Azad Jammu and Kashmir Schools:

- school fees recognized during the year 28.1 & 28.3
- canteen rent

Profit on deposit accounts
Miscellaneous

Revenue Is recogrized over the period of time when education services are rendered.

2020 2019
' Restated
Rupees Rupees
761,708 800,895
- 1,260
2,030,191 1,478,155
2,791,899 2,280,310
859,455,403 907,601,854
5,471,769 5,894,706
1,082,190 1,740,788
866,009,362 915,437,348
40,074,659 41,967,891
303,100 375,300
40,377,759 42,343,191
906,387,121 957,780,539
18,861,950 6,765,537
572,757 12,000
925,306,828 964,558.076

The amount of Rupees 14.562 million included in contract liabilities (Note 8) as at 30 june 2019 has been recognised as revenue in

2020 (2019: Rupees 20.45S million).

The amount of Rupees 0.089 miliion included in contract liabilities (Note 8) as at 30 June 2019 has been recognised as revenue in

2020 (2019: Rupees 0.030C million).

TRAIMNING DIVISION

It represents fee received against different types of vocational training programmes.

NOTE
PUBLICITY AND MARKETING CELL

Advertisement
OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets:

Interest on loan to employees

Income from non - financial assets:

Rental income from Investment properties 31.1
Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets

Reversal of provision against doubtful mobilizaticn advances 19.1.1
Other liabllitles written off during the year

Miscellaneous

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
= 226,002
8,988,625 9,032,653
8,988,629 9,032,653
46,434,826 50,557,443
i 4,654,903
- " 10,012,500

5,469,879 -
475,330 1,195,055
52,380,035 66,419,901
61,368,664 75,452,554

Tne amount of Rupees 8.16 million Included in contract liabilities (Note 8) as at 30 June 2019 has been recognised as revenue in

2020 (2019: Rupees 13.08 million).
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33.1

33.2

202¢ 2019

NOTE Rupees Rupees

HOUSING DIVISION

Salaries and benefits 32:1 81,761,791 80,302,742
Travelling and conveyance 2,773,860 1,848,120
Repairs and maintenance 149,305 321,171
Vehicles running and maintenance 2 35,534 69,061
Postage, telephone and telegram 260,072 346,117
Printing, stationery and periodicals 630,187 267,056
Depreciation 11.1.1 1,010,386 1,081,260
Amortization 13.1 234,779 350,416
Supervision and development of housing schemes 19.2 317,043,496 1,751,741,571
Late payment charges 9.5 41,278,620 -
Advertisement 4,379,015 5,700
Finance cost - bank charges 15,164 26,293
Miscellaneous 1,362,747 1,878,525

450,934,956 _1,838,237,948

Salarles and benefits include gratulty and compensated absences charge of Rupees 15.18 million and Rupees 3.66 miliion (2019:
Rupees 13.28 million and Rupees 3.49 million) respectively.

WELFARE DIVISION

Welfare activities
Financial aid 9.1 271,892,262 197,900,000
Salaries and benefits OPF Eye Hospital - Mirpur 33.1 2,530,943 2,018,495
Salaries and benefits OPF Eye Hospital - Dera Ghazi Khan 33.1 10,235,761 8,314,386
Depreciation - OPF eye hospitais 1151 764,623 864,632
Service cell 3,376,241 2,326,824
Foreign exchange remittance card 434,882 1,367,148
Welfare activities - eye camp - 3,206,763
Welfare activitles - traveliing and conveyance 9,905,389 z
Donation 332 20,000,000 -
Finance cost - barnk charges 660 348
Miscellaneous 1,889,159 1,502,654
321,028,920 217,501,250
Administrative activities
Salaries and benefits 33:1 120,248,403 108,950,563
Travelling and conveyance 405,390 376,042
Repairs and maintenance 183,738 167,344
Vehicle running and maintenance 2,600 -
Postage, telephone and teiegram 913,405 978,27¢€
Printing, stationery and perlodicais 259,112 170,674
Depreciation 11.1.1 960,083 466,651
Amortization 13.1 281,380 126,500
Airport administrative expenses 6,242,202 5,832,267
Finance cost - bank charges 12,580 1,280
Miscellanecus 470,979 208,512
129,979,872 117,273,178

451,009,792 .. 334,774,42%

Salaries and benefits for OPF Eye Hospital, Mirpur include gratuity and compensated absences charge of hupees ‘0.47 million and:
Rupees 0.1 million (2019: Rupees 0.31 million and Rupees 0.65 million) respectively. Salaries and benefits for OPF Eye Hospial,
Dera Ghazl Khan Include gratuity and compensated absences charge of Rupees 2.1 million and Rupees 0.3.milllon (2019: Rupees
1.4 million and Rupees 0.22 million) respectively. Salaries and benefits for weifare division administrative expenses include gratuity

and compensated absences charge of Rupees 21.31 million and Rupees 4.1 million (2019: Rupees 17.4 million and Rupees 3.6
million) respectively. e

It represents donation amounting to Rupees 20 million (2019: Rupees Nil) to National Disaster Management Fund> (NDMF) for

delivering food items to the Pakistani students in Wuhan province, China during COVID-19. None of the members and thelr spouses
have any interest in the donee's fund.
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34.2

343

2020 2018

NOTE Rupees Rupees

EDUCATION DIVISION
Education
OPF Public Schoois - Pakistan
Salaries and benefits 34.1 991,270,493 868,542,956
Depreclation ekl ol 36,841,612 38,031,969
Depreciation on right-of-use assets 12.1.2 13,545,495 -
Rent expense 12.1.1 1,763,654 17,118,780
Repalrs and maintenance 31,052,465 12,306,836
Vehicle running and maintenance 10,424,999 11,263,372
Light and heat 20,160,600 18,274,366
Rent, rate and taxes 2,581,610 5,652,728
Donation 34.2 799,922 -
Security services 24,314,752 17,131,937
Printing. staticnary and pericdicals ) 3,671,945 5,109.357
Activity expenses 6,410,824 7,993,460
Scholarships to OP's children 1,410,950 3,120,976
Printing and stationary against exam fee 3,987,190 3,666,650
Finance cost 343 9,830,597 190,900
Other expenses 2,127,771 3,530,492

1,160,194,879 1,011,974,779
OPF Public Schools - Azad Jammu and Kashmir
Salaries and benefits 34,1 73,324,540 64,648,177
Depreciation 115101 930,527 1,046,690
Depreclation cn right-of-use assets 12.1.2 5,043,682 -
Security services 2,646,850 2,584,597
Other expenses 3,382,655 7,817,400

85,328,254 76,026,864

Finance cost 343 1,508,814 55,381
Scholarships and awards 11,719,937 434,976

1,258,751,884 1,088,562,000
Administrative activities
Saiaries and cenents 34.1 82,090,354 80,652,485
Travelling and conveyance 555,767 660,860
Capital work in progress written off during tha year 112 1,359,721 -
Repalrs and maintenance 187,058 500,218
Vehicle running and maintenance 44,624 28,244
Postage, telephone and telegram 314,443 432,637
Printing, statonery and periodicals 83,850 123,398
Advertisement 1,827,658 1,512,308
Depreciation 1111 1,142,648 1,035,398
Security services 1,530,774 848,846
Miscellaneous 305,165 873,725

89,446,112 86,668,617

1,348,197,996  ___1,175230.617

Salaries and benefits for OPF Public Schoois, Pakistan include gratuity and compensated absences charge of Rupees 129.71 million
and Rupees 19.81 million (2013: Rupees 90.37 million and Rupees 14.86 miliion) respectively. Salaries and benefits for OPF Public
Schools - Azad Jammu and Kashmir inciude gratuity and compensated absences charge of Rupees 11.18 million and Rupees 2.01
million (2019: Rupees 7.81 million and Rupees 1.62 million) respectively. Salaries and benefits for education administrative

expenses inciude gratuity and compensated absences charge of Rupees 15.13 million and Rupees 2.72 miilion.(2019: Rupees 10.53
million and Rupees 2.14 miliion) respectively.

It represents donation to Pakistan International schooi, Riyadh amounting te Rupees 0.8 million (2019: Rupées Nil) for the
installation of E-Learning equipment. None of the members and thelr spouses have any interest in the donee's fund.

2020 mhe 2019
NOTE Rupees - Rupees
Finance cost ‘ . 5
OPF Public Schools - Pakistan : =
- Interest on lease liabilities 5.3 9,549,385 e
- Bank charges 281,212 190,900
9,830,597 190,900
- OPF Public Scheols - Azad Jammu and Kashmir
- Interest on lease liabllities 5.3 1,460,490 -
- Bank charges 48,324 - 55,381

1,508,814 55,381
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PUBLICITY AND MARKETING CELL

Magazine Yaran-e-watan
Administrative activities
Salaries and benefits

Postage, telephone and telegram
Printing, stationery and perlodicals
Depreciation

Miscellaneous

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees

69,500 34,975
14,025,445 10,868,104
159,722 25,143
307,032 91,004
154,649 149,925
332,569 608,530
14,979,417 11,742,706
15,048,917 11,777,681

Salaries and benefits include gratuity and compensated absences charge of Rupees 2.04 million and Rupees 0.46 million (2019: Rupees

1.37 miliion and Rupees §.35 miilion) respectivers.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

Salaries and benefits

Travelling and conveyance

Foreign tours

Repairs and maintenance

Vehicle running and maintenance
Postage, telephone and telegram
Light and heat

Printing, stationery and periodicals
Office rent

Entertainment

Professional fee

Auditor's remuneration
Advertisernent

Depreciation

Depreciation on right-of-use asset
Depreciation - investment properties
Amortization

Staff advances written off

Provision against staff advances
Advance to supplier written off
Accrued interest on short term investments written off
Hajj expense

Rent, rates and taxes

Security services

BOG expenses

Hardware and software maintenance
Finance cost

Miscellaneous

Regional Office Mirpur Azad Jammu 2nd Kashmir

Salaries and benefits
Travelling and conveyance

. Repairs and maintenance

Vehicle running and maintenance
Postage, telephone and telegram
Printing, stationery and periodicals
Depreciation

Deprediation on right-of-use asset
Finance cost - interest on lease liability
Miscellaneous

NOTE

36.1

36.3

36.1

11,11
12.1.2
53

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
602,994,682 555,016,068

4,514,965 4,528,039

'140,845 =
14,874,379 5,934,745
12,360,735 11,710,027

7,103,807 6,227,004
23,111,581 20,882,047
2,769,562 4,931,427
5 1,350,000

14,210 762,817
4,175,836 2,636,557

1,467,400 1,365,000
©3,752,770 1,246,944
10,247,812 7,662,931

1,191,417 2

1,755,209 1,801,239

1,072,076 - 812,245

2,270,551 781,229
- 1,028,740

1,152,380 -

- 46,433
3,670,479 3,464,177

842,731 925,814

187,200 =
4,691,361 4,601,465

1,848,145 1,145,293
7,231,064 5,893,145

3,413,760 5,365,175
- 716,855,957 650,148,561

15,747,905 17,320,287

766,383 522,736

1,052,908 929,652

213,714 360,557

182,801 "117,537

167,300 128,521

202,222 66,271

433,485 =

104,898 :

555,297 775,352

19,426,913 20,220,913
736,282,870 670,369,474
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37

37:1

Salarles and benefits include gratuity and compensated absences charge of Rupees 86.10 million and Rupees 16.63 million (2019: Rupees 61.85
million and Rupees 13:47 miilion) respectiveiy. Saiaries and benefits for regiunal office, Mirpur indude gratulty and compensated absences charge of
Rupees 2.34 milllon and Rupees 0.52 million (2019: Rupees 2.19 million and Rupees 0.57 million) respectively.

2020 2019
NOTE Rupees Rupees

Auditor's remuneration

Statutory audit fee 1,257,400 1,155,000

Statement of Compliance with the Public Sector Companies (Corporate 105,000 105,000

Governance) Rules

Out of pocket expenses 105,000 105,000
1,467,400 1,365,000

Finance cost

Interest on lease liability 53 723,857 -

Bank charges 3 G,507,2G7 5,853,145
7,231,064 5,893,145

TAXATION

Current - current year 22 30,033,832 36,367,251

Deferred tax

30,033,832 36,367,251

Provision for current tax represents minimum tax only because of gross loss for the year and in view of available tax losses of Rupees
5,300.71 million (201S: Rupees 4,555.98 millicn). Consequently, tax expense reconciliation is not being presented.
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RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Balance as at 01 July

Adjustment on adoption of IFRS 15/IFRS 16
Recelpts in welfare fund during the year
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Lease liabilities recognized during the year
Interest accrued on lease liability
Repayment of lease liabilities

Balance as at 30 June
NUMBER COF EMPLOYEES

Number of employees as at 30 June
Average number of employees during the year

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Welfare fund Lease liability
2020 " 2019 2020 2019
Restated
Rupees
6,039,067,119 6,538,946,465 2 3
: (451,599,472) 102,273,998 .
1,087,569,049 952,477,473 : £
(879,084,500)  (1,000,757,347) A :
- - 1,275,567 i
3 . 11,838,630 -
« 2 (20,839,238) &
6,247,551,668 6,039,067,119 94,548,957 7
2020 2019
1,937 1,231
1584 1,468

The Foundation Is administratively governed by the Ministry of Overseas Pakistanls and Human Resource Development, Government of Pakistan
(GoP). Therefore, all the departments, ministries and agendes of the Government of Pakistan are the Foundation's related parties. Other related
parties comprise of subsidiary, associated comparies / undertakings due to common directorship, directors, key management personnel and

employees' gratuity fund.

The Company has avalled exemption available to it under its reporting framewark, and therefore, has nat provided detailed disclosures of its

transactions with GoP related entitles, except for transactions stated below, which the Company considers are significant.

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Interest earned on Government securities 552,691,898 380,702,633
Government owned antities
Mational Bank of Pakistan
Closing balance 799,320 12,572,931
Interest earned 1,604,850 148,230
Tha Sank of Punjab
Closing balance 34,731,456 54,130,075
Interest eamed 2,931,319 13,239,979
Other than Government of Pakistan
Kaghan Brick Works Limited - subsidiary
Payments on behalf of Kaghan Brick Works Limited - -
Staff retirement benefits
Contribution to gratuity fund 169,407,203 13,760,60C
REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
o ®

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial stataments of the year for remuneration including ail benefits to M

Directors and Executives are as follows:- -

anaging Director, Executive

Exacutives
Managing Director Key management Total
personnel Othar exacutives
2020 [[ 2019 2020 [[ 2019 2020 [T 2019 2020 [[ 2019

Rupees
Manageri remuneration 1,675,640 1,615,640 8,910,000 12,278,382 29,618,380 35,247,141 40,204,020 45,141,173
Leave encashment - - - - 9,904,220 6,780,822 9,904,220 6,780,822
Housing and utities 5,735,364 4,224,172 - - 35,143,495 40,486,113 40,878,859 44,710,285
Medical expenses 420,780 133,713 - - 3,470,402 3,361,193 3,891,182 3,494,306
7,831,784 5,973,525 8,910,000 12,278,392 78,136,457 85,875,269 54,878,281 104,127,186

Number of persons i 1 ¥ 1 % 3 % 3 i 22 % 26 g

The Foundation, In certain cases, also provides Individuals with the use of company accommodation, cars and household items, In accordance with

their entitlements.

The aggregate amount charged in these financial statements In respect of board of governor's meeting fee, travelling expense and entertainment
expense paid on behalf of 13 (2019: 11) non-executive directors was Rupees 4.70 million (2019: Rupees 4.60 million).
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42.1

(a)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial risk factors

The Foundation's activities expose it to a varlety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Foundation's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize

potential adverse effects on the Foundation's financial performance. The Foundation uses derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk
exposures.

Risk management Is carried out by the Foundation's finance department under policies approved by the Board of Governors. The Foundation's finance
department evaluates and hedges financial risks. The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas

such as currency risk, other price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, use of derivative financial Instruments and non-derivative financial
instruments and investment of excess liquidity.

Market risk

(i) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

Currency risk arises mainiy from future commerciai transactions or receivabies ard payauies that exist due (o ainsactions in foreign cuirancies.

The Foundation is exposed to currency risk arising frcem United States Dollar (USD). Currently, the Company's foreign exchange risk exposure Is
restricted to bank balance. The Company's exposure to currency risk was as follows:

2020 : 2019
Cash at banks - USD 2 - 32,917
Receivable from State Bank of Pakistan 32,946 -
Saclal security claims Libya (32,946) -
Net exposure - 32,817
Rupees per US Dollar
Average rate 158.23 136.09
Reporting date rate 168.05 163.00

Sensitivity analysis

If the functional currency, at reporting date, haa waakened / strengthened by 5% aganst the USD with ail other variables held constani, the impact
on deficit before taxation for the year would have been Rupees Nif (2019: Rupeas 268,270) respectively higher / lower, mainly as a result of exchange
gains / losses on translation of foreign exchange denuminated financial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange ements has been
caiculated on a symmetric basis. In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of inherent currency risk as the year end
expesure daes not reflect the exposure during the year.

(ii) Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair vaiue or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices
(other than those arising from Interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial

instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all simitar financial instruments traded in the market. The Foundation is not exposed to commodity price
risks.

(iii) Interest rate risk

This represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in markat interest rates.

The Foundation's interest rate risk arises from icng term advances, short term investments and bank balances In saving accounts. Financial

instruments at variable rates expose the Foundation to cash flow Interest rate risk. Financlal instruments at fixed rate expose the Foundation to fair
value interest rate risk.

At the reporting date the Interest rate profiie cf the Foundation’s interest bearing flnancial instruments was:

2020 2019
Rupees - Rupees
Fixed rate instruments ~
Financial assets
Advances 245,292,466 241,234,398
Short term Investments - amortized cost 4,790,567,549 4,644,191,764

Floating rate instruments

Financial assets

Cash at bank - deposit accounts 1,267,906,517 1,144,426,779
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Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Foundation does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in Interest
rata 2t renorting date would not affect profit or lass of the Foundation.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variabie rate instruments

If interest rate at the year end date, fluctuates by 1% higher / lower with all other variabies held constant, deficit before tax for the year would have
been Rupees 12.68 milllon (2019: Rupees 11.44 million) lower / higher, mainly as a result of higher / lower interest on floating rate financiai

instruments. This analysis Is prepared assuming the amounts of financial Instruments outstanding at reporting date were outstanding for the whole
year.

Credit risk .
Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an

obligation. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
date was as follows:

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
Long term advances 209,866,418 213.443,562
Deposits 4,108,516 3,825,695
Contract receivables 1,194,210,448 1,232,635,569
Advances and other receivables 162,311,855 136,435,027
Shart term investments 4,790,567,549 4,644,191,764
Bank balances 1,316,166,676 1,170,645,43%
£ 7,677,231,462 7,401,177,056

The Foundation applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance for all financial
assets. Management uses actual historical credit loss experlence, credit risk characteristics and past days due, adjusted fer forward-looking factors
specific to the recelvables and the economic environment to determine expected credit loss allowance.

The Foundation's contract recelvables against sale of plots and advances to employees are fully secured against respective plots and terminaticn
benefits of employees respectively and the Foundation has deposited the security deposit with utility companies against services. Therefore, the
management does not expect to incur material losses on such receivables, advances and deposits. However, the Identified impairment loss was
immaterial in respect of receivatle against tuition fee and other receivables.

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (if availabie) or to
nistorical informaticn about counterparty default rate:

i Rating 2020 | 2009 |
EZ?: ' i Long tarm 11 Agency Rupeéas Rupees g
Banks
Aliied Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 509,520 459,721
Askari Bank Limited Ai+ AA+ PACRA 923,611,554 742,935,695
Bank Alfalah Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 106,066,229 27,326,399
First Women Bank Limited A2 A- PACRA 279,704 253,941
Habib Bank Limited A1+ AAA JCR-VIS 218,353,522 325,843,595
National Bank of Pakistan Al+ AAA PACRA 799,320 12,533,713
The Bank of Punjab Al+ AA PACRA 34,731,456 54,130,043
United Bank Limited A-T4 AAA ICR-VIS 7,825,542 7.162,332
MCB Bank Limited A1 A PACRA 23,989,825 -
1,316,166,676 1,170,645,439
Investment : 5 .
Treasury bills N/A N/A N/A 4,790,567,549 4,644,191,764
6,106,734,225 5,814,837,203

Due to the Foundation's long standing business relationships with these counter parties and after giving due conslderation to thelr strong financial
standing, management does not expect non-performance by these counter parties on their obligations to the Faundation. Accordingiy, the cradit risk is

minimal.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations assoclated with financial liabilities.

The Foundation manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient bank balances. At 30 June 2020, the Foundation had Rupees 1,318.837 million (2019:
Rupees 1,174.058 million) cash and bank balances. The management believes the liquidity risk to be low. Following are the contractual maturities of
financlal liabilities, including Interest payments. The amount disclosed in the table are undiscounted cash flows:
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Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 30 June 2020

Contractual I

o e G 5 ?;:J“": } { cash flows | - Cverduc ll € mmoath or less l -8-22 months 2-2 year Horyee::n ZJ!
Non-derivative financiai ilabllities: R
Lease iabilties 94,548,957 125,129,600 1,894,011 9,345,511 12,392,423 25,244,260 76,253,395
Claims payable to chimants 1,293,118,878 1,293,118,878 - 1,293,118,878 - - &
Credtors, accrued and other Eabities 1,051,257,011 1,051,257,011 - 1,051,257,011 - - -
2,438,924,846 2,469,505,489 1,894,011 2,353,721,400 12,392,423 25,244,260 76,253,385

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 30 June 2019

Carrying Contractual o o More than 2
Tk Rt Mo Overdua 6 month or less 6-12 months 1-2 year years
Non-derivative financial llabliltes:
Ciims payabie to cimants 1,152,584,718 1,152,584,718 % 1,152,584,718 - - =
Credtors, accrued and other labities 885,166,637 885,166,637 - 885,166,637 - - -
2,037,751,355 2,037,751,355 = 2,037,751,355 - - -

Financial instruments by categories

Asg at 30 June 2020

Assets as per statement of financial position
Long term advances

Deposits

Centract recelvables

Advances and other receivables

Short term investments

(ash and bank balances

[ Amortized cost
2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
209,866,418 213,443,562
4,108,516 3,825,655
1,194,210,448 1,232,635,569
162,311,855 136,435,027
4,790,567,549 4,644,191,764
1,318,836,740 1,174,057,817

7,679,501,526 7,404,589,434
Liahilities as per statemant of financial pesition
Lease liabilities 94,548,957 :
Claims payabie to cizimants 1,293,118,878 1,152,584,718
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 1,051,257,011 885,166,637
2,438,924 846 2,037,751,355
Reconciliation to the line itams presented in the statement of financial position is as foilows:
2020 2019
Total as per Mo Totail as per
Financlatl Mon-financial| satement of statement of
assets assels financial Financitiassety ""'":::' financial
position s position
Rupaes sessccnanees RUPBES —ememmm—me
Assets as per statement of financial position 2
Long tarm advances 209,866,418 - 209,866,418 213,443,562 = 213,443,562
Long term deposks 4,108,516 - 4,108,516 3,825,695 : - 3,825,655
Contract receivabies 1,194,210,448 - 1,194,210,448 1,232,635,569 - 1,232,635,569
Advances and other receivabes 162,311,855 10,177,674 172,489,529 136,435,027 30,927,335 167,362,362
Short term nvestments 4,790,567,549 - 4,790,567,548 4,644,191,764 | g 4,644,191,764
Cash and bank baiances 1,318,836,740 - 1,318,836,740 1,174,057,817 - - 1,174,057,617
7.679,901,526 10,177,674  7,650,079,200 7,404,589,434 30,927,335 7,435,516,769
2020 2019
Total as per 4 > Total as per
Fi 1 . Non-ft Tl of Fi .- = NOI: b of
fiabilities liabilitdes financial llabllides’ llabilities financial
position e position
Liabilities as per of financlai positd o i
Lease labéties 94,548,957 - 94,548,957 - - -
Clims payable to ciimants 1,293,118,878 - 1,293,118,878 1,152,584,718 - 1,152,584,718
Credkors, accrued and other kabéties 1,051,257,011 116,671,994 1,167,929,005 885,166,637 115,391,118 1,000,557,755
2.438,924,846 116,671,994 2,555,596,840 2,037,751,355 115,391,118 =
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Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

s or-reporting date, recognized. financial instruments are pot.subiect to offsetting as there are na enforceable master netting arrangements and

slmilar agreements.

The Foundation’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern In order to provide

returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakehalders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. The Foundation
is not exposed to external capital requirement.

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fair value hierarchy

Certain financial assets and financial liabilities are not measured at fair value if the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value. Due
to short term nature, carrying amounts of certain financial assets and financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair value. Judgements
and estimates are made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are recognized and measured at fair value In these financial
statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used In determining fair value, the Foundation classify its financlal instruments

into the following three levels. However, as at the reporting date, the Foundation has no such type of ﬂnandal Instruments which are required to be
g.uuped Into thase levels. These levels are exglained as under: :

S e

Level 1: The fair value of financlal Instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and equity securities) Is based on quoted

market prices at the end of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company Is the current bid price.
These instruments are included In level 1.

Level 2: The fair value of financlal instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using

valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an Instrument are observable, the instrument is Included in leve! 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is Included in level 3. This is the case for
unlisted equity securities.

IMPACT OF COVID-19 (CORONA VIRUS - 19

The pandemic of COVID-19 that has rapidly spread ail across the world has not only endangered human lives but has also adversely impacted the
global economy. Despite the temporary lock down announced by Government of Pakistan, the Foundation continued its operations virtually.

After implementing all the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) to ensure safety of employees, the Foundation henceforth shifted to
physical operations and has taken all necessary steps to ensure smooth and adequate continuation of its business in order to maintain business
performance despite slowed down economic activity. The management has assessed the accounting implications of COVID-19 on these financial
statements, including but not limited to the following areas;

- Expected credit losses under International Financial Reporting Standard 9, ‘Financia! Instruments;

- The impairment of tangible assets under International Accounting Standard 36, ‘Impairment of assets; and
- Going concern assumption used for the preparation of these financial statements.

According to management’s assessment, there is no significant accounting impact of the effects of COVID-192 in these financlal statements.
CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified, wherever necessary, for the purposes of comparison and better presentation.

Restatement due to rectification of prior perlod errors described in note 2.26. No other significant reclassification / rearrangements of corresponding
figures have been made except the following:

L Particulars ]L From To = | “H . Rupees

Advance rent against investment propertie: Accrued liabilities Contract liabilitles - advance rent 8,164,578

Provision for compensated absences and Administrative and other Expenditure: =

gratuity SHHcges Housing division : 16,765,555
Welfare division =+~ ~ e 23,031,085
Education division : 5 127,333,034
Publicity and marketing cell - 1,715,936

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for Issue o] _OIEM ZOZ-ZW the Board of Governors of the Foundauon. :
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GENERAL
Figures have been rpynded_off_ to the nearest Rupee.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FIMANCIAL OFFICER

AN

MEMBER OF BOARD OF GOVERNORS
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o Review Report to the Members
- On the Statement of Compliance with the Public Sector Companies (Corporate
- Governance) Rules, 2013 '

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in

the Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (the Rules) prepared by

the Board-of Governors of Overseas Pakistanis Foundation (the Foundation) for the year ended
.. 30 June 2020,

The responsibility for compliance with the Rules is that of the Board of Governors of the
Foundation. Our .responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be
objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Foundation's
compliance with the provisions of the Rules and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Rules. A review is fimited primarily to inguiries of the
Foundation's persorine! and review of various documents prepared by the Foundation to comply
with the Rules. :

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not requirad to consider whether the Board of Governors' statement on
internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness
internal controls, the Foundation's corporate governance procedures and risks.

£ s s pmba
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The Rules requires the Foundation ‘o place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Governors for their review
and approval its related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on
terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are
not executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate
pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to
the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Governors upon
recommendation of.the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Foundation's compliance, in all

material respects, with the best practices contained in the Rules as applicable to the Foundation
for the year ended 30 June 2020.

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY Q"*f z ' =
Chartered Accountants :

ISLAMABAD

Date:

A member of

Nexia

International
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Statement of Compliance with the
- Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

Name of Company: Overseas Pakistanis Foundation (the Foundation)

Name of the line Ministry: Ministry of Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development
For the year ended: 30 June 2020

L. This statement presents the overview of the compliance with the Public Sector Companies
(Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (hereinafter called “the Rules™) issued for the purpose of

establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a public sector company is managed in
compliance with the best practices of public sector governance.

II. . _The Foundation has complied with the provisions of the Rules in the following manner:
Sr. Provision of the Rules Rule No. | Tick the Remarks
No. relevant
: box o
T 1. | The independent directors meet the criteria of independence, 2(d) v’
as defined under the Rules ;
Z. | The Board has at least one-third of its total members as 3(2)
independent directors. At present the Board includes: v
g b & Category Names Date of ;
’ : , Appointment , i
Independent | 1. Mr, Khalid Mahmood Raja 11 June 2018 | " i
i Diractors 2. Mr. Majid All Choudhry - | 11 June 2018 f
| 3 Ms. Nyla Qureshi {11 June 2018
4. Mr. Irfan Mustafa 06 January 2020
l 5. Mr. Zulqiumain Ali Khan 06 January 2020
: Executive 1. Dr. Amer Sheikh 08 May 2018
' : Directors
Non- 1. Dr. Muhammad Hashim Popaizai 18 June 2020
Executive 2. Dr. Arshad M3tmood 09 August 2018
l Directors 3..Mr. Moazzam Ahmad Khan 25 June 2019
4. Mr. Abdul Aziz Uqaili 28 January 2019
5. Muhammad Khashih Ur Rehman 11 June 2018 :

3. | The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as 3(5) v 3
; a director on more than five public sector companies and listed ;
companies simultaneously, except their subsidiaries. .
4. | The appointing authorities have applied the fit and proper 3(7) all= .- the
Criteria given in the Annexure to the Rules in making N/A gfm'“atm"s o
Rt : e Board
nominations of the persons for election as Board members Government of
; under the provisions of the Act. Pakistan.

5. | The chairman of the Board is working separately from the 4(1) ve
chief executive of the Foundation.
! | 8. | The chairman has been elected by the Board of Governors 4(4) v

- | except where Chairman of the Board has been appointed by
the Government.




Sr. .
No.

.- . Provision.of the Rules

Y| N

Rule No.

Tick the
relevant
box

Remarks

The Board has evaluated the candidates for the position of the
chief executive on the basis of the fit and proper criteria as
well as the guidelines specified by the Commission. (Not

applicable where the chief executive has been nominated by
the Government)

5(2)

N/A

The
executive
has been
appointed by the
Government  of
Pakistan.

chief

a) The Foundation has prepared a "Code of Conduct” to
ensure that - .  professional standards and corporate
values are in place.

b) The Board has ensured that appropriate steps have been

“taken to disseminate it throughout the Foundation along

with its supporting policies and procedures, including

posting the same on the Foundation's website (Website
address is www.opf,org.pk).

The Board has set in place adequate systems and

controls for the identification and redressal of grievances

arising from unethical practices.

c)

W |

The Board has established a system of sound internal
control, to ensure compliance with the fundamental principles
of probity and propriety; objectivity, integrity and honesty;
and relationship with the stakeholders, in the manner
prescribed in the Rules.

The Board has developed and enforced an appropriate
conflict of interest policy to lay down circumstances or
Considerations when a person may be deemed to have actual
or potential conflict of interests, and the procedure for
disclosing such interest,

The Board has developed and implemented a policy on
anti-corruption to minimize actual or perceived corruption in
the Foundation.

5(5)(b)(vi)

12.

The Board has ensured equality of opportunity by establishing
open and fair procedures for making appointments and for
determining terms and conditions of service.

S(S)(c)ii)

13.

The Board has ensured compliance with the law as well as the
Foundation's internal rules and Procedures relating to public
procurement, tender regulations, and purchasing and
technical standards, when dealing with suppliers of goods and
services.

S(5)(c)(iii)

14.

The Board has developed a vision or mission statement and
corporate strategy of the Foundation.

5(6)

13:

The Board has developed significant policies of the Foundation.
A complete record of particulars of significant policies along
with the dates on which they were approved or amended, has
been maintained.

5(7)

| [1s.

The Board has quantified the outlay of any action in respect
of any service delivered or goods sold by the Foundation as a
public service obligation, and has submitted its request for
appropriate  compensation to  the Government  for
consideration.

>(8)

N/A

|| 17-

The Board has ensured compliance with policy directions
requirements received from the Government.

5(11)




Y[ N
Sr. B . . Provision of the Rules Rule No. | Tick the Remarks
No. relevant
box
18 | a) The Board has met at least four times during the year. 6(1) v

b) Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda 6(2) v

and working papers, were circulated at least seven days
before the meetings.

c) The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded 6(3) v
and circulated.
19. | The Board has monitored and assessed the performance of 8(2) v

CEONIE
I s

senior management on annual / half-yearly / quarterly basis
and held them accountable for accomplishing objectives, goals
and key performance indicators set for this purpose.

20. | The Board has reviewed and approved the related party 9 ¥
transactions placeg “before “it after recommendations of the
| audit committee. A party wise record of transactions entered
into with the related parties during the year has been
maintained.

21 | a) The Board has approved the profit and loss account for, 10 v
g and balance sheet as at the end of, the first, second and

| third quarter of the year as well as the financial year
| end. ' '

b) In case of listed PSCs, the Board has prepared half yearly N/A
accounts and undertaken limited scope review by the
auditors.
E ¢) -The Board has placed the annual financial staternents on .
the Foundation’s website.
22. | All the Board members underwent an orientaticn course i1 v

arranged by the Foundation to apprise them of the material
developments and information as specified in the Rules.

23 | a) The Board has formed the requisite committees, as 12 ¥
I specified in the Rules.
b) The committees were provided with written term of v
: reference  defining their duties, authority and
I ! composition. :
€) The minutes of the meetings of the committees were o :
circulated to all the Board members. S :
I d) The committees were chaired by the following non- 7 ol
executive directors:
I Committee No. of Name of Chair
Members
Audit Committee 05 Ms. Nyla Qureshi
l Risk Management Committee 04 Mr. Khalid Mahmood
Raja
Human Resource Committee 06 Mr. Abdul Aziz Uqaili
Procurement Committee 0s Mr. Haaris M.
Chaudhry
Nomination Committee 07 Muhammad Khashih
ur Rehman
i Finance and Welfare Committee - 05 Mr. Irfan Mustafa
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Sr.
No.

Provision of the Rules

Rule No. |

Y

Tick the
relevant

box

Remarks

24.

The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer,
company secretary and chief internal auditor, by whatever
name called, with their remuneration and terms and conditions
of employment.

13

v

25.

The chief finangal officer and the company secretary have
requisite qualification prescribed in the Rules.

14

The Foundation has adopted International Financial Reporting
Standards notified by the Commission in terms of sub- section
(1) of section 225 of the Act.

16

The directors' report for this year has been prepared in
compliance with the requirements of the Act and the Rules
and fully describes the salient matters required to be
disclosed.

17

The directors, CEO and executlves, or their relatives, are not,
direcdy or indirectly, concerned or interested in any contract or
arrangement entered into by or on behalf of the Foundation
except those disclosed to the Foundation.

18

a) A formal and transparent procedure for fixing the |

remuneration packages of individual directors has been
set in place and no directar is involved in deciding his own
remuneration.

b) .The annual report of the Foundation contains criteria and
details of remuneration of each director

The financial statements of the Foundation were duly
endorsed by the chief executive and chief financial officer
before consideration and approval of the audit committee and
the Board.

31

a) The board has formed an audit committee, with deﬁned
and written terms of reference, and having the following
members:

Name of member Category Professional
Background
Ms. Nyla Qureshi Independent Retired Civil Servant
Mr. Majid All Chaudhry | Independent | Overseas Pakistani
Businessman

Mr. Haarls M. Chaudhry | Independent | Business Management
Professional

Dr. Arshad Mahmood Non-Executive | Government Service

b) The chief executive and chairman of the Board are not
members of the audit committee.

21(1)

21(2)




Sr.
© NO.

Provision of the Rules

Rule No.

Y| N

Tick the ‘I_!emarks
relevant
box

32 |a)

b)

iR A GEE 2 wam

The chief financial officer, the chief internal auditor, and a
representative of the external auditors attended all
meetings of the audit committee at which issues relating to
accounts and audit were discussed.

The audit committee met the external auditors, at least
once a year, without the presence of the chief financial
officer, the chief-internal auditor and other executives.

The audit committee met the chief internal auditor and
other members of the internal audit function, at least once
a year, without the presence of chief financial officer and
the external auditors.

21(3)

21(3)

21(3)

v

$3)

o
p -4

c)

The board has set up an effective internal audit function,
which has an audit charter, duly approved by the audit
committee.

The chief internal auditor has requisite qualification and
experience prescribed in the Rules.

The internal audit reports have been provided to the
external auditors for their review.

22

N

34. | The external auditors of the Foundation have confirmed that
the firm and all its partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on
Code of Ethics as applicable in Pakistan.

23(4)

35. | The auditors have confirmed that they have observed
applicable guidelines issued by IFAC with regard to provision
of non-audit services. >

23(5)

o

-

I Chief Executive Officer

.' N

Independent Director
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We confirm that all other material requirements envisaged in the Rules have been complied with
(except for the following, toward which reasonable progress is being made by the Foundation to

Explanation for Non-Compliance with the

Public Sector Companies {(Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

seek compliance by the end of next accounting year).

" Rule /

::;'. Sub- | = Reasons for non-compliance Future course of action

rule No.

1. 5(5) - | Declaration from the &il directors and | Efforts will be made to obtain
executives under rule 5(5) [iv] and [v] | declaration to this effect from all
that they shall not offer or accept any |the members on the Board and
payment, bribe, favour or inducement | executives of the Foundation to
could not be obtained, resultantly register | ensure compliance in this regard.
of interest was not properly maintained.

2 6(1) The Board meeting scheduled in last | The Foundation is committed with
quarter was delayed and held in the next | the compliance to hold one Board
quarter due to some unforeseen | meeting in each quarter.
circumstances.

3. 8(2) During the year under report, the Rules | Efforts will be made to ensure
for contractua! employees working | compliance in this regard.
against statutory positions were framed,
however, assessment of the performance
of senior management was not
undertaken the taken by the Board

4, 10 Due to delay in finalization of annual | Efforts will be made that the
audited accounts for the previous year, |financial statements for the
the opening balances for inclusion in the | respective quarters may be
quarterly financial statements were not | considered and approved by the
available, resultantly these accounts | Board.

-could not be presented for consideration
of the Board.
v

Chief Executive Officer

e

Independent Director



